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ZIAKILADIN/IJUDIAJE

OJSIPIOILECNOSTI

GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE COMPANY

Obchodni jméno spolecnosti
Broker Consulting, a. s.

I€o
252 21736

pI¢
7699002502

Sidlo spolecnosti
Jirdskovo nam. 2684/2, 326 00 Plzen

Datum zapisu do OR

21. 05. 1998 jako Broker Consulting, s. 1. 0.

01. 07. 2004 jako Broker Consulting, a. s.

Spolecnost je zapsand v obchodnim rejstiiku vedeném
Krajskym soudem v Plzni, oddil B, vlozka 1121

Zakladni kapital
100 910 448K¢

Predmét podnikani

W pojistovaci agent

W pojistovaci maklér

M investi¢ni zprostredkovatel

B samostatny zprostfedkovatel dle zakona o distribuci pojisténi
a zajisténi

W samostatny zprostfedkovatel spotfebitelského Gvéru

Company Business Name
Broker Consulting, a. s.

Reg. No.
25221736

Vat ID No.
CZ699002502

Registered office
Jirdskovo nam. 2684/2, 326 00 Plzeri

Date of Entry in the Commercial Register

21. 05. 1998 as Broker Consulting, s. r. o.

01. 07. 2004 as Broker Consulting, a. s.

The company has been entered in the Commercial Register
at the Regional Court in Plzen, Section B, File 1121.

Registered Capital
CZK 100,910,448

Line of Business

B /nsurance agent

W /nsurance broker

B /nvestment intermediary

B /ndependent intermediary pursuant to the Act
on the Distribution of Insurance and Reinsurance

B /ndependent consumer credit intermediary

M vyroba, obchod a sluzby neuvedené v pfilohach 1 az 3

Zivnostenského zdkona — v oborech ¢innosti:

O velkoobchod a maloobchod

O zprostfedkovani obchodu a sluzeb

O vydavatelské cinnosti, polygrafickd vyroba, knihafské
a kopirovaci prace

O reklamni ¢innost, marketing, medialni zastoupeni

O mimoskolni vychova a vzdélavani, pofadani kursd,
Skoleni, véetné lektorské cinnosti

O realitni ¢innost, spradva a Udrzba nemovitosti

O pfiprava a vypracovani technickych navrhi, grafické
a kreslicské prace

O prondjem a pdjc¢ovani véci movitych

O poradenska a konzultacni ¢innost, zpracovani odbornych
posudkl a studif

O poskytovani software, poradenstvi v oblasti informacnich
technologii, zpracovani dat, hostingové a souvisejici
¢innosti a webové portaly
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Consulting

Finance = Reality = Spolu

B Production, trade and services not specified in Schedules

1 to 3 to the Trade License Act - in fields of activity:

O Wholesale and retail trade

O Trade and service intermediation

O Publishing, printing, bookbinding and copying work

O Advertising, marketing, media representation

O Extracurricular education and training, organization
of workshops, trainings, including instruction

[ Real estate services, real estate administration and
maintenance

O Preparation and processing of technical projects, graphic
and designer work

O Leasing and renting of movable goods

O Counselling and consulting service, preparation of expert
opinions and studies

0 Offering of software, counselling in the field
of informational technology, data processing, hosting
and related services and web portals



UVIODINIIJSILIOVIORZAKLADATELE

INTRODUCTORY WORD BY THE FOUNDER

ROK 2018 VE ZNAMENIi RUSTU
A DALSIHO ROZVOJE

V roce 2018 oslavila nase spole¢nost 20. vyroci své existen-
ce. Za tu dobu jsme prosli fadou vyznamnych zmén a inovaci,
bojovali s proménujici se podobou trhu, prekonavali nastrahy
a uskali, ktera s sebou podnikani v oboru finan¢niho planovani

2018 WAS IN THE SPIRIT OF GROWTH
AND FURTHER PROGRESS

Our company celebrated 20 years of existence in 2018. Over
that period, we went through a series of important changes and
innovations, coped with the evolving form of the market, overcame
hurdles and difficulties that are part of the deal when doing business
in the field of financial planning. We were able to promptly react
to new impetuses and implement them in our long-term business
strateqy, thus offering our clients top quality and all-round services
that cover every single one of their needs. In 2018, we made no
exception in continuing the tradition of the successful past years
and again experienced growth both in the Czech Republic and
in Slovakia. Thanks to the comprehensive long-term services we
provide for our clients, we gained strength in all segments of our
business - in real estate, banking, investment, as well as insurance.
We were able to secure a year-over-year growth of the turnover
from the principal business activity by nearly 13 per cent.

Twenty years ago we launched our business out of a small
Pilsen office. The foundation of Broker Consulting was built
on a clear vision of a fair company and our enthusiasm. Today,
twenty years later, the company has a total turnover of 1.24
billion crowns, and in its ranks it has hundreds of consultants
and managers who have adopted our enthusiasm and mission,
building a successful career with us. In retrospect, looking back
today, | cannot help but feel a sense of fatherly pride.

Financial planning continues to constitute our principal business
activity. We help our clients safely navigate their personal goals



pfindsi. Dokazali jsme pohotové reagovat na nové podnéty
a implementovat je do dlouhodobé strategie podnikani tak,
abychom nasim klientdm nabizeli kvalitni a vSestranné sluzby,
které vyhovi viem jejich potfebdm. I v uplynulém roce 2018
jsme navazali na predeslé Uspé&iné roky a opét jsme v Ceské
republice i na Slovensku vyrostli. Diky komplexni dlouhodobé
péci o nase klienty jsme posilili ve vSech segmentech naseho
podnikani - v realitach, bankovnictvi, investicich i oblasti zabez-
peceni. Mezirocné jsme dokazali zvysit obrat z hlavni ¢innosti
témér o 13 procent.

Pfed dvaceti lety jsme zacinali podnikat v malé plzenské kan-
celdfi. Za zalozenim Broker Consulting stéla jasna vize féro-
vé spolecnosti a nase nadsSeni. Dnes, po dvaceti letech, ma
spolecnost celkovy obrat neuvéfitelnych 1,27 miliardy korun
a ve svych fadach stovky konzultantl a manazer(, ktefi prejali
nase nadseni a poslani a buduji u nds Uspésnou kariéru. Kdyz
se dnes pfi svém bilancovani ohlédnu zpatky, neubrdnim se
téméF otcovské hrdosti.

Nasi hlavni ¢innosti i nadéle zUstava financni planovani. Po-
mahame nasim klientlm s jistotou zvladat osobni cile a velka
Zivotni rozhodnuti. K tomu slouzi zejména investice, jejichz
rozvoj se pro nas v lonském roce stal prioritou. Pravidelnym
dlouhodobym investovanim zajistujeme nasim klientdm finance
na viechny dllezZité aspekty jejich Zivota; od vzdélani déti, pofi-
zeni vlastniho bydleni, dostate¢nych financi na bohatou rentu
i necekané zivotni udalosti, které je b&hem jejich Zivotni cesty
mohou potkat. Inspirujeme své klienty i spolupracovniky k rdstu
a financni nezavislosti. Diky finan¢nimu planovani davame lidem
moznost svobodnéji se rozhodovat, jak nalozit se svym ¢asem
a prozit ho bez nepfijemnych starosti o finance.

Sluzby financ¢niho planovani se v souvislosti s legislativnimi
zménami v poskytovani hypotecnich Gvérd soustredily v roce
2018 o néco vice na financovani bydleni. V Ceské republice
jsme nasim klientdm zprostfedkovali Gvéry na bydleni v objemu
za vice nez 11 miliard korun, sjednali jsme tedy kazdou dvacétou
tuzemskou hypotéku.

Uz vice nez Ctyfi roky se v ramci komplexniho konceptu
FINANCE. REALITY. SPOLU vénujeme kromé tvorby financ¢niho

and big life-changing decisions. This purpose is particularly
served by in-vestments, the expansion of which became
a priority for us in the past year. Through regular long-term
investing, we secure finances for all the important aspects of our
clients’ lives; from their children’s education, purchase of their
own housing, sufficient funds for a generous annuity, as well
as for any unexpected life events that may arise at any point in
time during their life journey. We inspire both our clients and
co-operators alike to seek growth and financial independence.
Thanks to financial planning we offer people the opportunity to
freely decide what to do with their time and to enjoy it without
troublesome worrying about their finances.

In connection with the legislative changes in the process
of granting mortgage loans, our financial planning services
focussed a little more on the financing of housing in 2018. The
volume of mortgage credits we arranged for our clients in the
Czech Republic exceeded 11 billion crowns, which means we
arranged every twentieth domestic mortgage.

For over four years now, we have been focussing on providing
real estate services as part of the comprehensive concept of
FINANCES.REAL ESTATE.TOGETHER, in addition to the creation
of the financial plan. Our clients appreciate the opportunity to
let their consultant administering their financial matters also
handle their requirements related to the sale or purchase of
a real estate property. Thanks to the more than twenty-year-
long tradition and the good reputation our company enjoys, our
clients can trust the worry-free process of concluding business
and the professional approach our consultants take. The proof
lies in the fact that after the four years of us being active
on the real estate market, we now rank among the top 10
real estate agencies in the Czech Republic. We see the future
of financial plan-ning in its synergy with the real estate and
banking sectors. With this conviction, we continued to open
yet another 15 branches of the successful OK POINT franchising
business model in 2018. The construction of new ones has been
continuing in 2019, as well.

Keeping up with the technological progress in the past year,
we again focussed on the development of technologies and
novelty products that contribute to increased work efficiency

planu také realitnim sluzbam. Nasi klienti ocenuji moznost vyFidit
se svym konzultantem, ktery jim spravuje financni zalezZitosti,
také pozadavky ohledné prodeje nebo ndkupu nemovitosti.
Diky vice nez dvacetileté tradici a dobré povésti spole¢nosti
se mohou spolehnout na bezproblémovy pribéh uzaviranych
obchod a profesiondlni pfistup nasich konzultantd. Dlkazem
je fakt, Ze jsme se béhem ctyfletého pusobeni na realitnim trhu
zatadili mezi 10 nejvyznamnéjsich poskytovateld realitnich slu-
7eb v Ceské republice. Budoucnost oboru finanéniho planovani
vnimadme pravé v synergii s realitnim a bankovnim sektorem.
S timto presvédcenim jsme v roce 2018 navézali otvirdnim
dalsich 15 pobocek Uspé3ného modelu fransizového podnikani
OK POINT. Vystavba dalSich pokracuje i v roce 2019.

V loniském roce jsme drzeli krok s technologickym pokrokem,
a tak jsme se opét zaméfili na vyvoj technologii a produkto-
vych novinek, které pfispivaji ke zvyseni efektivity prace a po-
mahaji budovat moderni zazemi spole¢nosti. Mezi nase nové
mimoradné produkty rozhodné patfi OK Double Plus, inovace,
kterd umoznuje sjednani vysoké pojistné ¢astky za vyhodnych
podminek. Usp&sny investi¢ni produkt OK Smart ETF je zalo-
Zen na strategii moderniho, nizkonakladového indexového
investovani s vyuzitim prvku aktivni spravy, jeho zakladem je
rebalancovani a oportunistické ménové zajistovani.

V uplynulém roce jsme se stejné jako v predeslych letech véno-
vali ¢innostem, které jsou v souladu s moralnim presvédcenim
a zasadami, na nichZ nase spolecnost vyrostla a o které se opira
i dnes. Jiz tradi¢né financ¢né a personalné podporujeme provoz
a aktivity dvou dobrocinnych organizaci, na jejichz vzniku jsme
se pred nékolika lety vyznamné podileli. Diky této podpofe mohl
v loriském roce Dobry skutek pomoci zlepsit nelehkou Zivotni
situaci potfebnym ¢astkou bezmala 9 miliond korun. Organizace
ABC Financniho vzdélavani, o. p. s., se mohla nadéle vénovat
zvysSovani financni gramotnosti formou Skoleni zakl i uciteld
na zakladnich a stfednich Skoldch a organizaci vyukovych her
na doméné www.fingrplay.cz. V soucasné dobé evidujeme jiz
celkem 129 362 her.

R4d bych na tomto misté ze srdce podékoval viem nasim spo-
lupracovnikdm a jejich zaméstnancim, zaméstnanclim centraly,
fransizantdm OK POINTU i jejich zaméstnanclim, a predevsim

and help build state-of-the-art company background. One of
our new remarkable products is definitely OK Double Plus,
an innovation that allows for a negotiation of a high insured
amount under favourable conditions. The successful OK Smart
ETF investment product is based on a modern, low-cost index
investing strategy with an element of active administration that
is based on rebalancing and opportunistic currency hedging.

Just as we did in the previous years, last year we dedicated our
time to activities that correspond with the moral belief and
principles our company was built upon and relies upon to the
present day. It has become a tradition for us to financially, as
well as personally support the operation and activities of two
charitable organizations, the foundation of which we greatly
contributed to several years ago. Thanks to this support, the
Good Deed (Dobry skutek in Czech) was able to help improve
an uneasy life situation of those in need by allocating an amount
of nearly 9 million crowns. The non-profit organization of ABC
of Financial Education (ABC Financniho vzdélavani in Czech)
was able to continue its efforts to increase financial literacy by
training elementary and high school students and teachers,
and to organize educational games on the www.fingrplay.cz
domain. Currently, our records indicate as many as 129,362
games played.

I would like to take this opportunity to express my heartfelt
thanks to all our co-operators and their employees, central office
employees, OK POINT franchisees and their employees, but first
and foremost to our clients who have been increasingly trusting
us with their needs. | pledge that in the next year we will again
spare no effort in working together to offer high quality financial
and real estate services and guide our clients securely through
every important milestone of their lives.

I am looking forward to our upcoming co-operation.

Respectfully,

Petr Hruby

Founder and Chairman of the Supervisory Board
Broker Consulting, a. s.



nasim klientm, ktefi v nds ¢im dal vice vkladaji svou davéru.
Slibuji, Ze v dalSim roce budeme opét ze vsech sil pracovat
na tom, abychom spole¢né poskytovali kvalitni financni a rea-
litni sluzby a s jistotou provazeli klienty vSemi jejich dalezitymi
Zivotnimi milniky.

Tésim se na dalSi spolupraci.

S Uctou,

Petr Hruby
zakladatel spolecnosti a predseda dozorci rady
Broker Consulting, a. s.
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PRIEDSTIAIVEINSTVO
AJDOZORICIIRADIA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SUPERVISORY BOARD

PREDSTAVENSTVO | BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Vilém Podliska Ivana Cmovsova
predseda predstavenstva ¢lenka predstavenstva
Chairman of the Board of Directors Member of the Board of Directors

DOZORCI RADA | SUPERVISORY BOARD

Petr Hruby Jiri Brabec
predseda dozor¢i rady ¢len dozordi rady
Chairman of the Supervisory Board Member of the Supervisory Board

Petr Hora
¢len predstavenstva
Member of the Board of Directors

Martin Hruby
¢len dozor¢i rady
Member of the Supervisory Board

Slozeni organl spolec¢nosti k 30. 4. 2019

Membership in corporate bodies as of 30. 4. 2019
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COMPANY PROFILE

POSLANI SPOLECNOSTI BROKER CONSULTING

Jsme financni a realitni konzultanti. Pomahame lidem s jistotou
zvladat osobni cile a velka Zivotni rozhodnuti. Inspirujeme své
klienty i spolupracovniky k rdstu a financni nezavislosti.

Kdo jsme

Broker Consulting patfi mezi nejvyznamnéjsi spolecnosti s financ-
nimi a realitnimi sluzbami v Ceské republice a na Slovensku. Svym
klientdm nabizime nadstandardni nabidku financnich, bankovnich
a realitnich sluzeb.

Broker Consulting byla zaloZena jako ryze ¢eska spolecnost v roce
1998. Od pocétku kladli jeji zakladatelé ddraz na poskytovani
profesionalni sluzby v oblasti financniho planovani, spofeni, renty,
financovani bydleni a zabezpeceni. BEhem dvaceti let nepfetrzité-
ho rdstu se z malé spolecnosti zrodila sebevédoma, prosperuijici
a stabilni skupina firem Broker Consulting, kterd své portfolio
rozsifila také o bankovni a realitni sektor. Realitni a bankovni
sluzby postupné zaujimaji stale vyznamnéjsi pozici v nabidce
Broker Consulting pfedevsim pro synergie, které s financnimi
sluzbami svym klientdm pfinaseji. Mimoradny Uspéch téchto
synergii doklada rozsahla sit obchodnich mist fransizového typu
OK POINT, kter4 se rozriista po celém tzemi Ceské republiky.

Financni skupinu Broker Consulting tvofi k datu vydani vyrocni
zpravy tyto spolec¢nosti:

® Broker Consulting, a. s., Ceska republika,
® Broker Consulting, a. s., Slovenska republika,
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MISSION OF BROKER CONSULTING

We are financial and real estate consultants. We help people
safely pursue their personal goals and make big life-changing
decisions. We inspire our clients and co-operators alike to grow
and become financially independent.

Who We Are

Broker Consulting is one of the leaders in the Czech and
Slovak markets of financial counselling and real estate services,
providing its clients with an above-standard portfolio of financial,
banking and real estate services.

Broker Consulting was established as an all-Czech company
in 1998. From the very beginning, its promoters’ goal was to
provide professional services in the areas of financial planning,
saving, annuity, financing of housing and insurance. Over the
period of twenty years of uninterrupted growth, the small
company has evolved into a self-confident, thriving and stable
group of Broker Consulting companies that have expanded
their portfolio by adding banking and real estate services. The
real estate and banking services have steadily become more
and more prominent among the services offered by Broker
Consulting, primarily thanks to the synergy they bring to the
clients when combined with the financial counselling services.
Proof of the extraordinary success of these synergies is in the
OK POINT franchise business location network, which has
experienced significant growth all across the Czech Republic.

B FinCo Services, a. s., Slovenska republika
B BC Marketing & Media, s. r. 0., Slovenska republika

V roce 2018 doséhl obrat z hlavni ¢innosti skupiny ¢astky 1,274
miliardy korun. Opét jsme dokdzali udrzet nepretrzity rlst, jiz
podvacaté v radé.

Na finan¢nim trhu stojime mezi stranou nabidky, kterou poskytuiji
financni instituce se svymi produkty, a stranou poptévky, jez
je tvorena klienty a jejich potfebami, cili a pfanimi. Na strané
nabidky vybirdme do svého portfolia kvalitni finan¢ni produkty
a klientdm pak pomahame naijit, co je pro né v daném obdobf
dle jejich finan¢niho planu smysluplné a co uz nikoliv. V roce
2018 jsme spolupracovali s vice nez stovkou financnich institu-
ci, takZe jsme schopni nabizet nasim klientdim vybér z vice nez
tisice podilovych fondd a nékolika set pojistnych a bankovnich
produktl. PFi vybéru nabidky produktl se vzdy fidime zajmy
klientd s respektovanim jejich konkrétni financni situace, jejich
pland a potreb. Bezpecné provazime své klienty sloZitym svétem
osobnich financi a poskytujeme jim pomoc i pfi tak zavaznych
operacich, jakymi jsou ndkup ¢ prodej nemovitosti.

Pro svou cinnost splfiujeme viechny zdkonem stanovené pod-
minky a registrace.

SiT POBOCEK A NASI ZAKAZNICI

Nasi klienti mohou vyuzit vice nez sto kancelafi na Gzemi celé
Ceské a Slovenské republiky, ve kterych plsobi zhruba 1500
profesiondlnich financnich konzultantl. | nadéle intenzivné
budujeme sit fransizovych pobocek OK POINT. Ke konci roku
2018 jich bylo otevieno 43, vystavba dalSich pokracuje i v roce
2019. Zajem podnikatell o provozovani fransizy OK POINT
poskytujici komplex finan¢niho poradenstvi, bankovnich a rea-
litnich sluzeb roste.

OK POINTy predstavuji financni a realitni supermarket, jehoz
soucasti jsou i moderni bankomaty a vkladomaty. Lidem zde
nabizime nejen jedinecné produkty partnerské banky mBank, ale
i vyhodné nabidky jinych konkurencnich instituci. Svym klientim
garantujeme profesionalni financni i realitni sluzby a produkty
sjednané za vynikajicich podminek.

As of the date of the issue of the Annual Report, the Broker
Consulting Financial Group comprises of the following
companies:

B Broker Consulting, a. s., Czech Republic,

B Broker Consulting, a. s., Slovak Republic,

B FinCo Services, a. s., Slovak Republic,

B BC Marketing & Media, s. r. 0., Slovak Republic.

In 2018, the turnover from the group’s principal business activity
reached the amount of CZK 1.274 billion. This was the twentieth
year in a row during which we managed to maintain continuous
growth.

Our position in the financial market is to communicate between
the side of supply, which is formed by the financial institutions
with their products, and the side of demand, which is formed by
our clients with their needs, goals and wishes. From the side of
supply we select quality financial products for our portfolio, and
based on that we then help our clients find what makes sense
for them in the given period according to their Financial Plan
and what does not. In 2018, we co-operated with more than
a hundred financial institutions and thus were able to offer our
clients a range of choices from over a thousand of mutual funds
and several hundred of insurance and banking products. When
making a selection as to which products to offer, we always
follow the interests of our clients while respecting their specific
fi-nancial situation, their plans and needs. We safely guide our
clients through the complex world of per-sonal finances and
assist them even with transactions of major importance such
as the purchase or sale of a real estate property.

We comply with all legally prescribed prerequisites and
registrations required to pursue our business activities.

OUR BRANCH NETWORK AND OUR CLIENTS

Our clients can use more than one hundred offices across the
entire territory of the Czech Republic and Slovak Republic staffed
with approximately 1,500 financial consultant experts. We are
continuing the effort to expand the franchise network of OK
POINTs. As many as 43 were already serving clients by the end of



Nase sluzby vyuzivaji lidé, ktefi chtéji mit své finance pod kontro-
lou, neplatit zbytecné vydaje a dosdhnout efektivné svych financ-
nich cild, at uz jsou v fadech desitek tisic, nebo desitek miliond
korun. Nase sluzby tradi¢né oslovuji také firemni klienty v oblasti
pojisténi, investic nebo benefitnich programl pro zaméstnance.
V letech 2015 a 2016 se portfolio nasich sluzeb rozrostlo o ban-
kovni a realitni ¢innost, takZze mdzeme klientlim zprostfedkovat
komplexni financni plan nejen v rdmci nehmotného, ale i v ramci
hmotného majetku.

Co nabizime nasim zakaznikum

W Sestaveni individualniho financniho planu

B Konzultace, zprostifedkovani i poradenstvi v oblasti
financniho a socialniho zabezpeceni osob a rodin

B Pomoc pii volbé zplsobu vytvareni financni rezervy
za pomoci vsech dostupnych statnich dotaci

B Poradenstvi v oblasti financovani bydleni, vybér
nejvhodnéjsich Uvérovych produktd, véetné nastaveni
a vyjedndvani Uvérovych podminek s bankami

B Zprostfedkovani bankovnich sluzeb a vyhodné bankovni
produkty

B Tvorbu socialnich program s vyuZitim danovych zvyhodnéni
pro podniky a spolecnosti

® Cinnosti pojistovaciho makléte pro stredni a velké
spolecnosti

W Zprostfedkovani investic pro fyzické i pravnické osoby

B Realitni sluzby

Kvalita sluzeb

Mezi klicové hodnoty, které v Broker Consulting vyznavame, patfi
zejména kvalita, profesionalita a férové jednani. Uspéiné se nam
daffi kultivovat trh a zvySovat prestiz oboru poskytovani finan¢nich
sluzeb. Jako prvni spole¢nost na trhu finan¢niho poradenstvi jsme
zavedli institut etické komise, jejimz Ukolem je poméhat hdjit
zajmy klientl v pripadech, kdy se citi dotéeni na svych pravech.

Vysledky nezavislych testd potvrzuji, Ze skutecné hajime a ctime
hodnoty, které deklarujeme. V roce 2008 jsme byli nejlépe hodnoceni

16

2018 and the construction of new ones is continuing in 2019. An
ever increasing number of entrepreneurs has expressed interest
in acquiring the OK POINT franchise that provides comprehensive
financial counselling, banking and real estate services.

OK POINTSs represent a financial and real estate supermarket,
equipped with the latest ATM machines with both withdrawal
and deposit functions. People can not only obtain the unique
products offered by our partner mBank here, but also profitable
offers from other competing institutions. We guarantee that our
clients receive professional financial, as well as real estate services
and products brokered under excellent conditions.

Our services are utilized by people who want to take control of
their finances, do not want to incur unnecessary expenses and
want to effectively reach their financial objectives, whether they
are in the range of tens of thousands or tens of millions of crowns.
It has become a tradition that our services also attract corporate
clients, whether they are interested in products from the sphere
of insurance, investments or employee benefit programmes. In
2015 and 2016, we expanded our service portfolio by banking
and real estate activities, which makes us capable of providing
our clients with a comprehensive Financial Plan not only in terms
of intangible property, but also in terms of tangible property.

What We Offer Our Clients

W Preparation of individualized OK Financial Plan

B Consulting services, intermediary services and counselling
in the field of financial and social security schemes for
individuals and families

B Assistance in selecting the method of creating financial
reserves with the help of all available state funding

B Counselling in the field of financing of housing, selection
of the most optimum credit product, including setting
and negotiating of credit terms and conditions with bank
houses

B Banking services and budget banking products
intermediation

B Formation of social programmes with the application
of tax benefits for corporate bodies and companies

v kategorii ,Kvalita nabizeného feseni” v testu sluzeb financnich po-
radcd, ktery provadél odborny ¢asopis Osobni finance. V roce 2010
Broker Consulting jako jedind z testovanych finan¢né-poradenskych
spole¢nosti obstala pred skrytou kamerou pofadu Cerné ovce, vysila-
ném Ceskou televizi, a prokazala své kvality v poskytovéni profesional-
nich a nestrannych financnich sluzeb. Absolutni vitézstvi v nejvétsim
nezavislém testu financnich konzultantl, pofddaném v roce 2011
odbornymi servery mésec.cz, poradci-sobé.cz a ¢asopisem Financni
poradce, povazujeme za nas nejvétsi Uspéch. V nasleduijicich letech
zadny dal3i relevantni test financnich konzultantt neprobéhl.

HISTORIE BROKER CONSULTING

Spole¢nost Broker Consulting byla v dobé svého vzniku v roce
1998 jednim z prakopnikl oboru nezavislého zprostfedkovani fi-
nancnich produktd v Ceské republice. Nestranné zprostfedkovani
financnich produktd a nestranné poradenstvi zacalo postupem
¢asu nahrazovat pfimy prodej financ¢nich produktd.

1998 = zalozeni spolec¢nosti Broker Consulting, s.r. 0.,
se sidlem v Plzni, Dominikanska 9

2000 = zména sidla spolec¢nosti — Plzen, Edvarda Benese
70-72
2001 = pocet klientd dosahl 50 000

2003 = rocni obrat spolec¢nosti prekonal hranici 100 mil. K¢
pocet klientl dosahl 100 000

2004 = zména pravni formy na Broker Consulting, a. s.

zména sidla spolecnosti — PlzeR, Klatovské 7

2005 = fuze se spolecnosti Integrated Financial Services, s. r. o.

rocni obrat pfekonal hranici 200 mil. K¢

zména sidla spolecnosti — Plzen, Koterovska 1

vybudovani pracovisté centraly v Praze, Prlibézna 78

2006 = zavedeni nového systému pro elektronické zpracovani
dat a vypocet provizi

B Activities involving insurance brokering for medium
and large companies

B /nvestment brokering for natural persons and corporate
bodies alike

B Real estate services
Quality of Our Services

Quality, professionalism and fair deal are the values we treasure
the most in Broker Consulting. We are successful in cultivating
the market and increasing the reputation of the financial services
industry. We were the first company in the market of financial
counselling to launch the institution of ethics committee with
the goal of helping our clients exercise their rights in case they
feel their rights have become affected.

Independent test results confirm that we truly advocate for and
honour the values we declare. In 2008, we were declared the
winners in the category of the "Quality of the Offered Solution”
in the test of services offered by financial consultants carried out
by the Personal Finances professional journal (Osobni finance
in Czech). In 2010, Broker Consulting was the only one of the
tested financial counselling companies filmed by a hidden camera
for the TV programme Black Sheep (Cerné ovce in Czech) aired
by the Czech Television to compare favourably and prove its
quality in providing truly professional and independent financial
counselling services. We consider our greatest success yet to
be the absolute victory in the largest-scale independent test of
financial consultants organized in 2011 by the servers of mésec.
cz, poradci-sobé.cz and the Financial Consultant magazine, all
of them specializing in the field. No relevant testing of financial
consultants took place in the following years.

BROKER CONSULTING HISTORY

At the time of its formation in 1998, Broker Consulting belonged
to the pioneers in the field of independent intermediation of
financial products in the Czech Republic. Over time, independent
financial product intermediation and independent counselling
services started to fully replace direct sales of financial products.



spoluzalozeni Unie spolecnosti financniho
zprostfedkovani a poradenstvi

zaloZeni Broker Consulting, s. r. 0. na Slovensku
zména sidla spolecnosti — Plzen, Jirdskovo ndm. 2
pocet klientl dosahl 150 000

2007

rocni obrat spolecnosti prekonal hranici 300 mil. K¢&

2008

zména sidla prazské centraly na adresu Evropska 136
nakup 100 % akcii obchodni spolecnosti Olymp2002, a. s.
pocet klientl presahl hranici 200 000

zahajeni projektu budovani sité klientskych center

s komplexnim poradenskym servisem (OK Financni
centra)

2009

obrat spolecnosti pfekonal 500 miliont korun

spusténi nové upgradované verze aplikace OK Financni
plan s pokrocilymi funkcemi pro finan¢ni planovani
spusténi serveru o financnim planovani PenizeNavic.cz
s fadou uzitecnych néstroju pro klienty i konzultanty
pocet OK Finanénich center v CR dosahl 30

2010

rozsiteni aktivit skupiny Broker Consulting v Ceské
republice (spole¢nost Broker Expert, a. s.)

i na Slovensku (spolec¢nost Fin Consulting, a. s.)
spusténi lifestylového webu BeOK.cz pro konzultanty
coby platformy pro sdileni zazitk( a ndzort
spolupracovnikd Broker Consulting

za Ucasti konzultantl Broker Consulting

a ve spolupréci se serverem Penize.cz probéhla online
reality show Mizi Vam Prachy

na pozvani Broker Consulting vystupuje v Praze
svétoveé proslula lektorska Spicka Brian Tracy

2011 =

obrat z hlavni ¢innosti finan¢ni skupiny Broker
Consulting dosahl vyse 727 mil. K¢

zména sidla prazské centrély na adresu Evropska
846/176a, Praha 6

Broker Consulting se stal vitézem nejvétSiho
nezavislého testu financnich poradcd, iniciovaného
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Key Milestones in the Company History:

1998+

Establishment of Broker Consulting, s. r. 0., with
registered office at Dominikanska 9, Plzen

2000+

Change of the company headquarters address
- Edvarda BeneSe 70-72, Plzen

2001~

Number of clients reached 50,000

2003=

Annual turnover of the company exceeded the limit
of CZK 100 million
Number of clients reached 100,000

servery mésec.cz, poradci-sobe.cz a ¢asopisem
Financ¢ni poradce

v Fijnu 2011 absolvovali spolupracovnici Broker
Consulting druhy celodenni seminar s americkym
lektorem Brianem Tracym

Broker Consulting stal u zrodu obecné prospésné
spolecnosti ABC Financ¢niho vzdélavani, kterd vznikla
za Ucelem zvySovani financni gramotnosti ceské
vefejnosti

2004+

Change of the legal form to Broker Consulting, a. s.
Change of the company headquarters address
- Klatovska 7, Plzen

2005+

Merger with the company of Integrated Financial
Services, s. r. 0.

Annual turnover exceeded the limit

of CZK 200 million

Change of the company headquarters address

- Koterovska 1, Plzen

Setting up of the central office located in Prague,
Pribézna 78

2012 =

obrat financni skupiny Broker Consulting poprvé
prekonal hranici 800 mil. K¢

Broker Consulting spustil marketingovou kampar
zaméfenou primarné na ddchodovou reformu,
spolec¢nost navic zaujala rezervovany postoj

k dlichodovému spofeni ve Il. pilifi, cozZ se v prvnich
mésicich roku 2013 ukazalo jako velmi proziravy tah
slouceni spole¢nosti Broker Consulting CR

a Broker Expert

2006"

Implementation of a new system of electronic data
processing and calculation of commissions
Co-founding of Unie spolec¢nosti financniho
zprostredkovani a poradenstvi

(Union of Financial Intermediary and Consulting
Companies)

Establishment of Broker Consulting, s. r. o. in Slovakia
Change of the company headquarters address -
Jirdskovo ném. 2, Plzeri

Number of clients reached 150,000

2013

predstaveni revolucnich produktovych novinek

na Cesky trh — OK Double a OK Pojisténi plateb
zavedeni zcela nové formy vérnostniho bonusu

na Cesky trh, tzv. Broker Bonusu

spusténi ¢tvrté generace aplikace OK Financni plan

2014 =

vylepSeni moznosti unikatniho produktu OK Double
o program Plus

zacatek realitni ¢innosti spole¢nosti Broker Consulting
rozsiteni kariérnich stupntd o seniorni pozice
spoluprdce na televiznim pofadu Krotitelia dlhov

2007+~

Annual turnover exceeded the limit
of CZK 300 million

2008+

Change of the Prague central office to the address
at Evropska 136

2015 =

doplnéni portfolia o realitni sluzby, s moznosti
rozsifit si svou agendu pro kazdého naseho
spolupracovnika

doplnéni portfolia o bankovni sluzby a navazani
strategické spoluprace s mBank v projektu OK POINT
zména obchodniho jména spolecnosti Fin Consulting,
a.s., na FinCo Services, a. s.

Purchase of 100% of shares of the business company
of Olymp2002, a. s.

Number of clients exceeded the 200,000 threshold
Launch of the project of the creation of client centres
network offering comprehensive counselling services
(OK Financial Centres)

2009+

The company turnover exceeded CZK 500 million
Launch of a new, upgraded version

of the OK Financial Plan application with advanced
functions for financial planning

Launch of the financial planning server
PenizeNavic.cz with a variety of useful instruments
for the clients, as well as for the consultants

Number of OK Financial Centres in the Czech Republic
reached 30

2010+"

Expansion of activities of the Broker Consulting Group
in the Czech Republic

(the company of Broker Expert, a. s.),

as well as in Slovakia

(the company of Fin Consulting, a. s.)

Launch of the lifestyle web site BeOK.cz designed for
the consultants as a platform for sharing experience
and opinions as Broker Consulting

cooperators

Online reality show Your Dough Is Disappearing (Mizi
vam prachy in Czech) broadcasted,

created with the contribution of Broker Consulting
consultants and in co-operation

with the Penize.cz server

Invited by Broker Consulting, the world renowned
elite coach Brian Tracy appears in Prague

2011-=

Turnover from the principal business activity

of the Broker Consulting Group reached the amount
of CZK 727 million

Change of the Prague central office to the address at
Evropska 846/176a, Praha 6



VYVOJ OBRATU FINANCNI SKUPINY BROKER CONSULTING
(obrat z hlavni ¢innosti v tis. K<)

BROKER CONSULTING FINANCIAL GROUP TURNOVER GROWTH
(Turnover from the principal business activity in thousands of CZK)
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= vyrazné zlepSeni pocitacové podpory nasich
spolupracovnikl i informacniho komfortu pro klienty
pocet klientl presahl hranici 500 000

2016 = obrat skupiny Broker Consulting prekonal hranici jedné
miliardy korun a doséhl vyse 1,043 miliardy korun
pocet klientl presahl hranici 550 000

stéhovani prazské centraly Broker Consulting

na adresu Office Park Nové Butovice (Budova B),
Bucharova 1423/6, 158 00, Praha 5

2017 = vice nez zdvojnasobeni obratu z realitni ¢innosti
proti pfedchozimu roku, zprostfedkovani prodeje
nemovitosti v celkové cené 1,944 miliardy K¢
dal3i rozsahlé investice do technologii véetné
biometrického podpisu a nového systému pro
zprostiedkovani realitnich sluzeb

intenzivni budovani sité OK POINTU

2018 = spusténi realitniho systému REX, ktery spravuje realitni
nabidky a poptavky klientt

zavedeni biometrického podpisu do obchodni praxe
prekroceni hranice 40 vybudovanych pobocek OK POINT
zaloZeni spole¢nosti Broker Consulting SICAV, a. s.

a zahéjeni distribuce podfondu OK Smart ETF

LIDE V BROKER CONSULTING

Spole¢nost Broker Consulting je jednim z nejsilnéjsich hraca
v oblasti financi na ceském trhu. S pfijetim bankovnich a realitnich
sluZeb se stava bezkonkurencni svou komplexni nabidkou. V ob-
lasti realit zaznamendva spolec¢nost mimofadny Uspéch a v roce
2018 se propracovala mezi deset nejvétsich poskytovatelli rea-
litnich sluZeb. Pracovni i podnikatelskou pfileZitost u nas nalézaji
perspektivni lidé bez predeslych zkusenosti v oboru, stejné tak
jako byvali zaméstnanci nebo spolupracovnici jinych spole¢nosti
plsobicich na financnich trzich. V Broker Consulting maji prostor
byt profesionaly v oboru financi, bankovnictvi i realit. Ziskavaji
u nas zazemi stabilni firmy, jeji know-how a pfedevsim moznost

kariérniho ristu.
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= Broker Consulting won the first place in the
largestscale independent test of financial consultants
initiated by the mésec.cz, poradci-sobe.cz servers and
the Financial Consultant magazine

(Financni poradce in Czech)

In October 2011, the co-operators of Broker
Consulting participated in a second day-long
workshop with the American coach, Brian Tracy
Broker Consulting was at the birth of the non-
governmental non-profit organization called ABC

of Financial Education, which was created with

the vision of increasing the financial literacy

of the Czech general public

2012~ for the first time in our history, the turnover

of the Broker Consulting Group exceeded the limit
of CZK 800 million

Broker Consulting launched a marketing campaign
aimed primarily at the pension reform. In addition,
the company adopted a reserved attitude towards
the pension savings in the second pillar, which
proved to be a very provident move in the first
months of 2013.

Merger of Broker Consulting CR and Broker Expert

2013~ Introduction of revolutionary novelty products onto
the Czech market - OK Double and OK Payment
Insurance

Implementation of a brand new loyalty bonus

on the Czech market, the so called Broker Bonus
Launch of the fourth generation OK Financial Plan
application

2014 = Improvement of the options offered by the unique
OK Double product by adding the Plus programme
= Launch of Broker Consulting real estate activities
= Expansion of career levels by adding senior positions
= Co-operation on the production of the Debt Busters
(Krotitelia dlhov in Slovak) TV show



VZDELAVANI V BROKER CONSULTING

Vzdélavaci systém pro spolupracovniky Broker Consulting je
rozdélen do t¥i zékladnich drovni:

Financni abeceda

Financni abeceda poskytuje jejim ucastnikiim zakladni rekvalifikaci
a vzdélani v oblasti finan¢niho pldnovani, znalosti produktd a ob-
chodniho jednéni. Novi kolegové se zde naudi, jak komunikovat
s klientem, analyzovat jeho financni situaci a spravné sestavit
financni plan. Seminare Financni abecedy zarucuji absolventdm
potiebné zaklady platné legislativy. Po absolvovani celého cyklu
seminarl Ucastnici skladaji zavérecnou zkousku.

Financni akademie

Cyklus seminaru a tréninkl Financni akademie je vyssim stupném
vzdélavaciho systému. Jedna se o model nadstavbového vzdé-
lavani pro zkusené odborniky, ktefi uz prosli fadou vzdélavacich
pracovnici Broker Consulting v rdmci Financni akademie absolvuiji
mimo jiné semindre, které jsou zaméfeny na praktickou financni
matematiku, pokrocilé investovani, obchodovani s cennymi pa-
piry, financni derivaty, obchodni, komunikacni a prezentacni
dovednosti a hlubsi produktové znalosti a realitni sluzby. Nasi
konzultanti se pravidelné Gcastni také semindrd zamérenych
na osobnostni rozvoj.

V souvislosti s rozsifenim portfolia sluzeb o realitni sluzby jsme
zfidili e-learningové moduly a specializované seminare. Pro za-
méstnance OK POINTU jsme zavedli Webinafe a specializované
semindre.

Manazerska akademie

V Broker Consulting se manazerem muze stat kazdy, kdo pro-

jevi dostatec¢né silnou ambici a je schopen ji podlozit skvélymi
pracovnimi vysledky. Kurzy manazerské akademie jsou koncipo-
vany tak, aby kazdy zacinajici manazer ziskal dostatek informaci

o vedeni a rozvijeni tymu a o zpUsobech, jak efektivné pomahat
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2015+= Our portfolio was expanded by the addition of real
estate services, offering each of our cooperators the
option to expand his/her own agenda

Our portfolio was expanded by the addition of
banking services and setting up strategic cooperation
with mBank as part of the OK POINT project

Change of the business name of Fin Consulting, a. s.,

to FinCo Services, a. s.

Significant improvement of computer support

of our co-operators and information comfort

for our clients

Number of clients exceeded the 500,000 threshold

2016= The company turnover exceeded the one billion mark
and reached the amount of CZK 1.043 billion
Number of clients exceeded the 550,000 threshold
The Prague Broker Consulting central office moved to
the address at Office Park Nové Butovice (Building B),
Bucharova 1423/6, 158 00, Praha 5

2017= More than double the turnover from real estate activity
as compared to the previous year, the intermediated
real estate sales totalled CZK 1.944 billion

Further large investments into technology, including

biometric signature and a new real estate brokerage
system

Intensive work on expanding the OK POINT network

2018= Launch of the REX real estate system, which
administers real estate listings for sale and types
of properties that clients are looking to buy

Application of the biometric signature in business
routine

Exceeding the threshold of 40 completed OK POINT
branches

Launch of the Broker Consulting SICAV, a. s. company
and commencement of the OK Smart ETF investment
compartment distribution

jeho ¢lendm k dosaZzeni cild. Vzdélavaci cyklus je silné orientovan
na praxi a pfesahuje i do dal3ich souvisejicich oblasti. Ty vyrazné
ovliviuji proces budovani silného tymu, ve kterém lidé travi radi
Cas efektivné i aktivné. ManaZerské akademie se ¢asto odehrava
také v zahranici.

rer®

Consulting

Finance = Reality = Spolu
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PEOPLE IN BROKER CONSULTING

Broker Consulting is one of the strongest players of the financial
service industry on the Czech market. By adopting banking and
real estate services it has become unrivalled in terms of the
comprehensiveness of services offered. The company has been
celebrating exceptional accomplishments in the sphere of real
estate, and in 2018 it worked its way up among the top ten real
estate agencies. Promising people without previous experience
in the field, as well as former employees or co-operators of other
companies from the sphere of financial markets find job and
business opportunities in our company, becoming experts in the
field of finances, banking, as well as real estate. Our company
brings them stable background, its know-how, and especially
the possibility of career growth.

EDUCATION IN BROKER CONSULTING

The educational system for Broker Consulting co-operators is
divided into three basic levels:

Financial ABC

Financial ABC provides the participants with elementary
retraining and education in the field of financial planning,
product knowledge, as well as business negotiation. Our new
colleagues learn how to communicate with a client, analyze the
client's financial situation and correctly prepare the Financial
Plan. The seminars of Financial ABC provide the graduates with
sufficient fundamental knowledge of the legislation in force.
The series of seminars are complete after the successful passing
of the final test.

Financial Academy

The series of seminars and training sessions called Financial
Academy represents a higher level of the educational system. It
is designed as a model of extension education for experienced
professionals who have already gone through a range of
educational activities and have acquired significant experience
from everyday practice. Among other things, as part of the
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Financial Academy, Broker Consulting co-operators participate
in seminars dedicated to practical financial mathematics,
advanced investment, share trading, financial derivatives,
business, communication and presentation skills, deeper product
knowledge, as well as real estate services. Our consultants also
reqularly attend workshops aimed at personal growth.

In connection with the expansion of our portfolio by real
estate services, we created e-learning modules and specialized
seminars. We created webinars and specialized seminars for the
employees of OK POINTS.

Management Academy

In Broker Consulting anyone with sufficient ambition for
the position who is able to sustain this ambition with their
outstanding professional results can become a manager. The
Management Academy courses are designed in a manner
allowing every potential manager to gain sufficient information
on how to lead a team, how to make it grow and effectively help
its members reach their goals. The educational series are strongly
focused on work experience and also overlap into other related
fields, those affect the process of building a strong team where
people enjoy spending their time in an effective and an active
manner. The Management Academy also takes place abroad.
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OUR SERVICES

OK FINANCNi PLAN

Financ¢ni pladn je zdkladnim kamenem fungovéni Broker
Consulting, na kterém stavime veskeré nase dal3i sluzby. Na této
moderni a progresivni sluzbé klienti ocenuji predevsim dokonalou
strategii vypracovanou na zakladé presné analyzy jejich osobni si-
tuace. Financni plan je tak sestaven individualné na miru kazdého
klienta a pomaha mu bezpecné dosdhnout jeho financnich cild.
Diky nezavislému finan¢nimu poradenstvi mohou klienti vyuzivat
nejriznéjsi financni produkty dostupné na trhu za maximalné
vyhodnych podminek. Vysledné feseni umoznuje klientovi efek-
tivné pracovat se svymi financemi a postupné smeérovat k financni
nezavislosti. Dle nasich zjisténi ma na 60 % lidi mozZnost prestat
do cca 25 let od zpracovani finan¢niho planu pracovat, aniz by
klesla jejich dosavadni Zivotni Uroven. Financni plan predstavuje
absolutni $picku soucasné nabidky v oboru financnich sluzeb.

OK Financni plan fesi zejména Ctyfi zékladni oblasti rodinnych
finandi, jimiz jsou:

B OK Bydleni & Reality

B OK Renta

B OK Spofreni & Investice

B OK Zabezpeceni

OK Bydleni & Reality

OK Bydleni poskytuje sluzby nejen klientdm, ktefi planuji koupi
nemovitosti pro vlastni potfebu ¢ k investici, ale i tém, ktefi uz
vlastni bydleni maji. Radime jim, jak snizit splatky stavajiciho
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OK FINANCIAL PLAN

The Financial Plan is the absolute essence of Broker Consulting
functioning, acting as the base for all of our other services. In this
up-to-date and progressive service, the clients mainly appreciate
the perfect strategy developed on the basis of an exact analysis
of their personal situation. The Financial Plan is precisely tailored
for each individual client and helps the client reach his or her
own financial goals in a safe manner. Thanks to the independent
and objective financial counselling services the clients may use
various financial products available on the market under the
most favourable conditions. The re-sulting solution allows the
client to use financial resources efficiently and gradually proceed
towards their financial freedom. According to our information,
as many as 60 % of people may stop working approximately
25 years from the creation of their Financial Plan without their
current standard of living being adversely affected. The Financial
Plan represents the absolute top in what the field of financial
services currently offers.

OK Financial Plan is particularly aimed at offering solutions for
the four basic categories of family finances that comprise the
following:

B OK Housing & Real Estate
B OK Annuity
B OK Saving & Investment

B OK Insurance



uvéru, konzultujeme s nimi vybér nevyhodnéjsiho Uvéru na by-
dleni a pomahame s jeho ndslednym sjednanim s bankou nebo
stavebni spofitelnou.

OK Renta

Svym klientdm pomdahdme diky programu OK Renta vytvorit
takovou financni rezervu, kteréd jim umozni kvalitni Zivot ve stafi.
Stéle pretrvava nejistota ohledné dalsiho vyvoje penzijni reformy
a nelze ani nadéle ocekavat, ze stat prevezme zodpovédnost
za své obcany do takové miry, aby jim poskytl jasné garance
Cerpani dlstojné renty v dlichodovém véku. Urcité role garanta
se proto ujimaji nasi konzultanti, ktefi svym klientdm pomahaji
dosdhnout financni nezdvislosti, a to jiz v horizontu 20-25 let
od sestaveni financniho planu.

OK Sporeni & Investice

Cilem OK Sporeni je poskytnout nasim klientim efektivni nastroje
pro dlouhodobé navysovani jejich financniho majetku. Dostatecna
financni rezerva k uhrazeni nenadalych vydajd je nedilnou soucas-
ti tohoto programu, stejné jako jeji bezpecné ulozZeni a ochrana
pred jakymikoliv riziky. Klienti vyuzivajici OK Spofeni dosahuji
v praméru vyssiho zhodnoceni svych Uspor, nez je na trhu bézné.

OK Zabezpeceni

Prostfednictvim OK Zabezpeceni provazime své klienty i nepfi-
jemnymi Zivotnimi etapami a pomahdme jim co nejlépe prekonat
negativni financni dusledky situaci, jako je napfiklad kradez, skoda
na majetku, ale také Uraz, nemoc ¢i smrt Zivitele rodiny. Analyzu-
jeme potreby nasich klientl a prostfednictvim kvalitnich produktd
zajistime dle individualnich potfeb nejvhodnéjsi zabezpeceni.

REALITNI SLUZBY

Realitni sluzby vnimame jako dileZitou nadstavbu nasich finan-
¢nich sluzeb. Diky jim dokazeme klientdm splnit viechny jejich
pozadavky. Zakladdme si na maximalni kvalité celého realitniho
servisu, odbornosti nasich konzultantl, vyuzivdme pokrocilé
technologie, spolupracujeme se specialisty v oboru, napfiklad
profesiondlnimi fotografy a pravniky. Jsme silnym a spolehlivym
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OK Housing & Real Estate

OK Housing brings solutions not only to clients planning the
purchase of a property for their own use or as an investment,
but also to those who already own their home. We advise our
clients how to lower the payments of their existing credit, we
discuss the selection of the most favourable real estate credit
with them, and we help them with its subsequent arrangement
with a bank or a building and loan association.

OK Annuity

Through OK Annuity we help our clients create sufficient financial
funds in order for them to live comfortably in retirement. It is still
unclear what the future development of the pension reform will
be, and therefore it is not possible to expect the state to take
responsibility for its citizens insomuch as to provide them with
clear guarantees that they will receive a dignified annuity in their
retirement age. Therefore, to a certain degree the consultants
of Broker Consulting take on the role of a guarantor in helping
their clients reach their financial freedom, and as early as within
a 20 to 25-year horizon from the date of the Financial Plan
creation at that.

OK Saving & Investment

The main objective of OK Saving is to ensure that our clients
have effective tools for increasing their financial assets long-
term. Thanks to that they also always have financial resources
readily available to cover any unexpected expenses; of equal
importance is also having those resources deposited safely and
safeguarding them from any risk. Clients using the OK Saving
service achieve an above average increase in the value of their
savings compared to the current trends on the market.

OK Insurance

With OK Insurance, we accompany our clients even throughout
the unpleasant phases of life and help them in the best way
possible to overcome the negative financial consequences of
such situations as theft, property damage, as well as injury,
illness or death of the family’s main breadwinner. We evaluate
the needs of our clients and thanks to the selection of quality

pravodcem celé realitni transakce. Diky Uzké spolupraci s nasimi
klienty a detailni znalosti jejich investi¢nich zdmérl dokazeme
vytvéret a nadale rozsifovat obrovskou databazi nemovitosti - at
uz nabizenych, nebo poptévanych, které dokazeme v pfipadé
shodnych pozadavk( na obou stranach vhodné sparovat. Jinymi
slovy propojujeme klienty, ktefi nemovitosti nabizeji s témi, ktefi
si je chtéji pofidit ¢i pronajmout.

V roce 2018 doslo ze strany CNB k vyraznym Upravdm podmi-
nek pro poskytovani hypotecnich Gvérl. V kontextu aktualnich
zmén na realitnim trhu vynikd jedine¢nost naseho konceptu
LFINANCE. REALITY. SPOLU". JelikoZ jsme seznameni s finan¢ni si-
tuaci nasich klientll, dokazeme velice rychle provérit jejich financni
kondlici a zjistit, zda je mozné realizovat ndkup nemovitosti, nebo
ne. Spojenim financi a realit poskytujeme prodavajicimu klientovi
zaruku Uspésného obchodu a kupujicimu klientovi zajistujeme
nejvyhodnéjsi formu financovani koupé.
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products we find a suitable insurance policy that fits their
individual needs.

REAL ESTATE SERVICES

We consider the real estate services to be an important add-on
to our financial services. Thanks to them we are able to meet
all of our clients’ requirements. We take pride in the top-notch
quality of our comprehensive real estate service, the expertise
of our consultants, we utilize advanced technology and co-
operate with qualified specialists in the field, such as professional
photographers and lawyers. We are a strong and a reliable
guide throughout the entire real estate transaction. Close co-
operation with our clients and a detailed knowledge of their
investment goals has allowed us to develop and continuously
expand an enormous real estate database - listing both “for sale”
and “in search of” properties - that we are able to, when the
requirements match on both sides, pair adequately together. In
other words, we match clients selling their property with clients
looking to buy or rent a property.

In 2018, the Czech National Bank significantly modified the
conditions for granting mortgage loans. The singularity of our
“FINANCES.REAL ESTATE.TOGETHER.” concept has become
especially apparent in the context of the current changes
happening in the real estate market. Due to the fact that we
are familiar with the financial situation of our clients, we are
capable of very quickly screening their financial condition and
determining whether or not the purchase of a real estate property
is feasible. By combining financing and real estate services, we
are able to guarantee the seller a successful transaction, while
arranging the most favourable financing option for the buyer’s
purchased property.

Professional services, home staging, perfect legal background,
as well as co-operation among our real estate agents across
the entire Czech Republic definitely contribute to our clients’
total satisfaction.
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MEMBERSHIP IN THE CASF

CESKA ASOCIACE SPOLECNOSTI
FINANCNIHO PORADENSTVIi
A ZPROSTREDKOVANI (CASF)

V roce 2006 se Broker Consulting stala jednim ze zakladajicich
¢lent Unie spole¢nosti financniho zprostfedkovani a poradenstvi
(USF). V cervnu 2018 pak integraci dvou samostatnych financ-
né-zprostredkovatelskych a poradenskych sdruzeni, USF a AFIZ
(Asociace financnich zprostfedkovateld a financ¢nich poradcl
Ceské republiky), vznikla Ceska asociace spole¢nosti finan¢niho
poradenstvi a zprostfedkovani (CASF).

CASF se zabyva:

W tvorbou legislativy a regulaci v oblasti financniho
zprostiedkovani a poradenstvi a naslednou podporou clent
asociace pfi zavadéni zmén

B aktivitami pomdahajicimi udrZovat dobrou povést oboru
finan¢niho zprostfedkovani a planovani

B dohledem na dlsledné dodrzovéni standardd financniho
poradenstvi a zprostfedkovani ze strany ¢lend CASF

W ochranou zékaznika prostfednictvim cinnosti Etické komise

Clenstvi v silné a jednotné asociaci CASF nagim klientim davé za-
ruky disledného dodrzovani vsech legislativnich i etickych pravidel
platnych v oboru finan¢niho poradenstvi. Nasim spolupracovni-
kdm dava clenstvi jistotu, Ze budou mit vzdy optimalni a aktualni
informace o legislativnich otazkach a Ze pracuji ve spolecnosti,
ktera zfetelné deklaruje zajem o kvalitu sluzeb. Spolupracovnici
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CZECH ASSOCIATION OF FINANCIAL
COUNSELLING AND INTERMEDIARY
COMPANIES (CESKA ASOCIACE
SPOLECNOSTI FINANCNIHO PORADENSTVI
A ZPROSTREDKOVANI, CASF)

In June 2006, Broker Consulting, a.s. became one of the founding
members of the Union of Financial Intermediary and Consulting
Companies (Unie spolec¢nosti financniho zprostredkovani
a poradenstvi — USF). In June 2018, Czech Association of Financial
Counselling and Intermediary Companies (Ceskd asociace
spolecnosti financniho poradenstvi a zprostredkovani — CASF)
was established through the consolidation of two independent
financial intermediary and counselling associations - the USF and
the Association of Financial Intermediaries and Financial Advisers
of the Czech Republic (Asociace financnich zprostredkovatelu
a financnich poradcti Ceské republiky, AFIZ).

Activities of CASF Include:

W Creation of legislation and regulations in the field
of financial intermediation and counselling, and
subsequently providing support to the members
of the association during the introduction of changes
W Activities aimed at maintaining the good reputation
of the field of financial intermediation and planning
W Supervision of consistent compliance with the standards

of financial counselling and intermediation by the members
of the CASF

Broker Consulting jsou aktivnimi ¢leny komisi, pracovnich sekci
i predstavenstva CASF a prostfednictvim asociace se podileji také
na pfipominkovych fizenich Ministerstva financi Ceské republiky
a Ceské narodni banky pfi tvorbé novych predpisC.

Nasimi zastupci v ramci CAFS byli v roce 2018:

B Petr Hruby - predseda rady, ¢len pfedstavenstva

B Vladislav Herout - ¢len sekce pojistovnictvi, ¢len etické
komise, ¢len kontrolni komise

B Martin Novak - ¢len sekce investic, ¢len sekce hypotecnich
avérd

B Stanislav Sula — ¢len sekce investic, ¢len sekce pojistovnictvi

B Stépan Kulhanek - ¢len sekce investic, ¢len sekce
pojistovnictvi

B Jan Lener - ¢len komise pro média a marketing
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W Protection of the consumer through the activities
of the Ethical Committee

he membership in a strong and unified CASF association creates
a guarantee for our clients that any and all legislative, as well
as ethical rules valid in the field of financial counselling are
being observed. The membership provides our co-operators
with the certainty to always be given optimum information on
legislative issues, and to work in a company that clearly declares
its involvement in the quality of services. Broker Consulting co-
operators are active members of committees and work sections,
as well as of the Board of Directors of the CASF, and through this
association they also participate in the commentary proceedings
of the Ministry of Finance of the Czech Republic and the Czech
National Bank in the development of new legal regulations.

Our CAFS Representatives for 2018 Were:

W Petr Hruby - Chairman of the Council, Member of the
Board of Directors

W Vladislav Herout - Member of the Insurance Section,
Member of the Ethical Committee, Member of the
Inspection Committee

B Martin Novék - Member of the Investment Section,
Member of the Mortgage Credit Section

B Stanislav Sula - Member of the Investment Section,
Member of the Insurance Section

m Stépan Kulhdnek - Member of the Investment Section,
Member of the Insurance Section

M Jan Lener - Member of the Media and Marketing
Committee
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

DOBRE SKUTKY S BROKER CONSULTING

Spolecnost Broker Consulting stala v roce 2005 po boku spolec-
nosti Jagr Team, s. r. 0. u zrodu charitativni organizace Dobry
skutek, cilené podporujici ty, ktefi se prevazné ze zdravotnich
dlvodu ocitli ve slozité zivotni situaci a stali se zavislymi na po-
moci druhych. Jedna se o lidi nejriznéjsiho véku a postizeni,
Casto o pfipady, které se pohybuji na okraji medialniho zajmu.
Klienty Dobrého skutku jsou mladistvi, dospéli (zejména rodice
déti), ale také seniofi.

DO\HORY

S KUTEK

Kazdy, kdo se rozhodne potfebnym pomoci, md moznost
vybrat si pfijemce svého finan¢niho daru a kontrolovat tok
vloZenych finan¢nich prostfedkl na transparentnim Gc¢tu Dob-
rého skutku. Spole¢nost Broker Consulting podporuje Dobry
skutek financovanim rezijnich ndkladl, poskytnutim vypocetni
techniky, kancelafskych prostor, poskytnutim sluzeb pravniho,
marketingového a ekonomického oddéleni i financnimi dary.
Diky tomu mohou byt veskeré pfispévky darcd stoprocentné
prerozdélovany mezi klienty Dobrého skutku. Patrony Dobrého
skutku jsou Miss CR 2003 Lucie KFizkova-Vachové a legendarni
hokejista Jaromir Jagr.

Od svého zaloZeni do konce roku 2018 Dobry skutek pomohl
1644 klientlm celkovou ¢astkou 66 100 251 K<. Z toho jedenac-
ti klientdm zafazenym v programu Adopce poméaha Dobry sku-
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GOOD DEEDS WITH BROKER CONSULTING

In 2005, Broker Consulting was, in co-operation with Jagr Team,
s. r. 0., at the foundation of the charitable unincorporated
association called Good Deed (Dobry skutek in Czech), which
provides targeted aid to those who, largely due to health related
complications, have found themselves in an unfortunate life
situation and have become dependent on someone else’s help.
This includes people from different age groups, with various
disabilities, and quite often also cases outside of media attention.
Clients of Good Deed include minors, adults (particularly parents
of children), as well as elderly people.

Anyone who decides to help those in need may select the
recipient of his/her financial donation and check the flow of the
donated funds in the Good Deed'’s transparent account. Broker
Consulting, a.s. has been supporting the Good Deed association
by funding its overhead expenses, providing computing
technology, office space, services of the legal, marketing and
economic departments, as well as by financial donations. Thanks
to that, all donations are completely reallocated among the
Good Deed clients. The patrons of Good Deed are Miss CR 2003
Lucie Krizkova-Vachova and the legendary ice hockey player
Jaromir Jagr.

Since its foundation until the end of 2018, Good Deed has helped
satisfy the needs of 1,644 clients with the total amount of CZK
66,100,251.The association has been extending permanent
assistance to eleven clients enrolled in the Good Deed Adoption
program by covering the expenses of assistance and relief



tek trvale hrazenim asistencnich a odlehcovacich sluzeb. V roce
2018 pomoc Dobrého skutku jeho klientdm cinila 9 283 266 K¢.

Prostfedky pro tuto charitativni ¢innost jsou ziskavany formou
financnich shirek prostfednictvim internetovych stranek a spolec-
nych akci se spolecnosti Broker Consulting. Tradi¢nimi spolecnymi
akcemi Dobrého skutku a Broker Consulting jsou charitativni
golfovy turnaj, galavecer ¢i benefi¢ni béhy. Dalezitym zdrojem
financi jsou i pfispévky spolupracovnik a zaméstnancli spolecnos-
ti Broker Consulting, z nichz néktefi pravidelné pfispivaji jednim
¢i dvéma procenty ze svych pfijmu.

Dalsi informace o Dobrém skutku na www.dobryskutek.cz

ZVYSUJEME FINANCNIi GRAMOTNOST

Od roku 2011 Broker Consulting aktivné i financné podporuje
obecné prospésnou spolecnost ABC Financniho vzdélavani, ktera
realizuje vzdélavani na Skolach, pro firmy i pro vefejnost. Divo-
dem je zvysujici se pocet domdcnosti, které se dostavaji do financ-
ni tisné kvdli nedostatecné znalosti a neporozuméni osobnim
i rodinnym financim. V roce 2018 podpofil Broker Consulting
spolecnost ABC Financ¢niho vzdélavani c¢astkou 200 000 K¢, pri-
¢emz spolupracovnici Broker Consulting vénovali této obecné
prospésné spolecnosti 113 249K¢. Za dobu jejiho fungovani
ziskala spole¢nost od Broker Consulting na zlepSovani financnich
znalosti celkem 2 410 980K¢, z toho od spolupracovnikd Broker
Consulting plynula finanénimu vzdélavani ¢astka 774 699 K<.

V roce 2018 spole¢nost ABC Financ¢niho vzdélavani realizovala

Al[BICE

financniho vzdélavani

dal3ich sto vzdélavacich akdi, kterych se zucastnilo 1412 mladist-
vych, 301 dospélych a 70 odbornikd.

Ke zvySovani financni gramotnosti zdbavnou formou kazdy rok
vyznamné pfispiva i FinGR Play, on-line hra o Zivoté a penézich,
kterou vyvinula a provozuje spolec¢nost ABC Financniho vzdélava-
ni. Diky této hfe si hraci mohou vyzkouset spravovani rodinného
rozpoctu po dobu 30 let, vstoupit do svéta osobnich financi
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services. In 2018, the assistance Good Deed provided to its
clients amounted to CZK 9,283,266.

Resources to cover this charitable activity are raised through
online donations and events organized jointly with Broker
Consulting. Traditionally, Good Deed and Broker Consulting
Jointly organize the Charitable Golf Tournament, the Gala
Evening and fund-raising races. Last but not least, some Broker
Consulting co-operators and employees regularly donate one or
two per cent of their earnings to Good Deed, representing an
important source of funds.

For further information about Good Deed, please visit www.
dobryskutek.cz

WE HELP INCREASE FINANCIAL LITERACY

Since 2011, Broker Consulting has been supporting, both actively
and financially, the activities of the nongovernmental non-profit
organization of ABC of Financial Education (ABC Financniho
vzdéladvani in Czech), which is dedicated to bringing education
to schools, businesses, as well as general public. The reason
behind this educational effort is the ever increasing number of
households that get into financial difficulties due to insufficient
knowledge and the lack of understanding when it comes
to personal and family finances. In 2018, Broker Consulting
supported the ABC of Financial Education by the amount of CZK
200,000, where Broker Consulting co-operators donated the
amount of CZK 113,249 to this non-profit organization. Since its
creation, the organization received CZK 2,410,980 from Broker
Consulting, of which the amount of CZK 774,699 was donated
by Broker Consulting co-operators.

In 2018, the ABC of Financial Education organized another 100
educational events that were attended by 1,412 teens, 301
adults and 70 experts.

Another important fun way we use to help increase financial
literacy year after year is FinGR Play, an on-line game featuring
life and money developed and run by ABC of Financial Education.
Thanks to this game, the players can virtually become trustees
for a family’s budget for a period of 30 years, enter the world of

a oveérit si svoje schopnosti hospodareni s penézi. V roce 2018
Uspésné probéhl prvni rocnik celostatniho Turnaje tfid, kterého
se zUcastnilo 40 skol a pfes 3000 hracd — zakl. Potfeti v fadé
probéhl turnaj o zapocet na Ceské zemédélské univerzité, kde
pozorujeme rok od roku lepsi vysledky. Za rok 2018 evidujeme
13 000 hracl a témér 50 000 her.

Vice informaci na www.abcfv.cz a www.fingrplay.cz
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personal finances and test their own ability to manage money.
2018 marked the successful organization of the first annual
national Tournament of Classrooms, 40 schools and over 3,000
players - students participated in the tournament. For the third
time in a row, a tournament was organized for credit at the
Czech Agricultural University, where the outcome has been
steadily improving year after year. Our records show 13,000
players and nearly 50,000 games played for 2018.

For more information please visit www.abcfv.cz
a www.fingrplay.cz
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BUSINESS TRENDS IN 2018

PRODUKCE BROKER CONSULTING

V loriském roce jsme se v Broker Consulting naplno vénovali roz-
voji projektd, se kterymijsme v predeslych letech vstoupili na trh.
Zakladnim kamenem naseho podnikani zlstalo dlouhodobé
a profesionalni finanéni pldnovani spojené s realitnimi sluzbami.
Ty v rdmci konceptu ,,FINANCE. REALITY. SPOLU." poskytujeme
od roku 2015. Synergii financniho planovani a realitnich sluzeb
pfijali nasi klienti velmi pozitivné a dokazali jsme se timto pro-
pojenim na trhu odlisit. Obzvlasté Uspésnd je nase schopnost
propojovat klienty, ktefi nemovitost chtéji prodat s té&mi, ktefi
chtéji nemovitost pofidit. Vynikali jsme také ve spolupraci s vice
nez 50 developery a v roce 2019 jsme navazovali dalsi partnerstvi.
Hospodafské vysledky za rok 2018 jsou dlikazem, Ze jsme do rea-
litniho svéta vkrocili spravné. V realitdch jsme mezirocné vyrostli
o vice nez 43 %. Zrealizovali jsme prodeje nemovitosti v celkovém
objemu 2,7 miliardy K¢, coZ nés zafadilo mezi deset nejvyznam-
né&jgich poskytovatel realitnich sluzeb v Ceské republice.

V pribéhu roku 2018 trh financniho zprostredkovani'i realitni trh
vyrazné ovlivnily legislativni zmény upravujici podminky poskyto-
vani hypotecnich Gvérl, které vstoupily v platnost koncem roku
2018. Ty vedly k vyraznému narlstu hypotecniho trhu a posileni
prodeje nemovitosti. Naopak v roce 2019 Ize ocekavat pokles
sjednanych hypoték na trhu az o 35%. Do nového usporadani
trhu vstupujeme s nékolika vyhodami. Spojenim financi a realit
ziskdvame vhled do klientovy financni situace a dokazeme velice
rychle posoudit jeho redlné moznosti financovani koupé& nemovi-
tosti. Propojujeme prodej nemovitosti s delSim prodejnim cyklem
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BROKER CONSULTING PRODUCTION

In Broker Consulting we spent the last year fully developing the
projects we launched onto the market in the previous years.
Long-term and professional financial planning combined with
real estate services continue to form the cornerstone of our
business activity, we have been offering this combination of
services as part of the “FINANCES.REAL ESTATE.TOGETHER.”
concept since 2015. Our clients received the synergy of
financial planning combined with real estate services with
great positivity, giving us the opportunity to set ourselves
apart from the rest of the market. We have recorded particular
success in our ability to match clients who are looking to sell
a property with those who are in the market to buy one. We
also excelled in our co-operation with over 50 developers, and
in 2019 we have continued to establish more partnerships.
The 2018 operating results prove that entering the real estate
world was the right decision. We experienced year-over-year
growth in real estate alone by over 43 %. The total volume of
real estate sales we arranged reached CZK 2.7 billion, which
placed us among the top ten real estate service providers in
the Czech Republic.

During 2018, both the financial intermediary and the real estate
markets became significantly affected by legislative changes
governing the conditions for granting mortgage credits that
came into effect at the end of 2018. Those changes led to
a significant growth on the mortgage loan market and
a boost in real estate sales. Contrariwise, in 2019 the number



s rychlejsimi obchody ve finan¢nim sektoru, a tim dokazeme
zajistit udrzeni prosperity naseho byznysu a nasich konzultantG.
Diky konceptu ,FINANCE. REALITY. SPOLU.” jsme pfipraveni
na zmény realitniho trhu.

V roce 2018 jsme také pokracovali ve vystavbé fransizovych
pobocek OK POINT, které dnes klienti mohou najit v kazdém
krajském mésté na tzemi Ceské republiky. OK POINTy se v ¢im
dal vétsi mife podileji na pozitivnich vysledcich spolecnosti. Pro
predstavu, kazda Sestd hypotéka je sjedndna pravé na pobocce
OK POINTu. Idea fransizového podnikani OK POINT pfitahuje
Sirokou skalu zajemcl od specialistl z financniho a realitniho
oboru, po manazery, bankéfe i lokalni podnikatele. Casto u nas
lidé hledaji po letech v zaméstnaneckém poméru svobodu, neza-
vislost a seberealizaci. Fransizové podnikani jim toto v3e nabizi,
poskytnutim zavedeného a osvédceného know-how, fransizan-
tovi navic zmensuije riziko nelspéchu podnikani. Zatimco néktefi
sazi na OK POINT, jini, pokud jesSté nejsou pfipraveni na investici
do fransizového konceptu, voli spolupraci v rdmci nasi kariéry.

Nasim ukolem je poskytovat spolupracovniklim nejlepsi nastroje,
s jejichz pomoci mohou plnit pfani nasich klientl. Hlavni investice
spole¢nosti proto smétuji do rozvoje lidi; systému vzdélavani,
zdokonalovani know-how, modelli a postupd. Velmi se osvéddil
systém zapracovani asistentd, ktefi nasim spolupracovnikim
pomahaji s administrativnimi cinnostmi a vytvareji jim prostor pro
uzavirdni dalsich obchodnich transakdi. V tomto ohledu jsme prvni
firmou v CR, ktera tento model zavedla v tak rozsahlém mé¥itku.

KARIERA

Ruku v ruce s Uspéchem spolecnosti rostou i jeji klicovi spolu-
pracovnici. V uplynulém roce jsme byli svédky nevsedniho poctu
postupl na vsech kariérnich stupnich, véetné postupl na nej-
skvélé zazemi prestizni spolecnosti s vyzralou firemni kulturou
a rozmanitym vzdélavacim systémem. Na rozdil od korporétnich
spolecnosti nemusi novy spolupracovnik Broker Consulting cekat
na Uspésnou kariéru dlouhé roky. Po absolvovani série Skoleni
Financni abeceda jsou novacci vybaveni dostate¢nymi znalostmi
a dovednostmi, aby mohli pod dohledem garanta zacit vykonavat
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of intermediated mortgage credits is expected to go down by as
much as 35 %. We are entering the new market configuration
armed with several advantages. By combining together finances
and real estate, we gain insight into our clients’ financial
situation, which enables us to very quickly assess their true
chances for obtaining real estate property purchase financing.
We connect the sale of properties with longer sales cycle with
faster transactions in the financial sector, which makes it possible
to maintain the prosperity of our business and our consultants.
Thanks to the “FINANCES. REAL ESTATE. TOGETHER” concept,
we are ready to face any changes happening in the real estate
market.

In 2018, we also continued the construction of our OK POINT
franchise locations, which our clients can find in every regional
administrative seat across the entire territory of the Czech
Republic today. OK POINTs represent an ever growing share
in the positive results of our company. For illustration, every
sixth mortgage credit is taken out precisely at one of our
OK POINT locations. The idea of OK POINT franchise business
attracts a wide array of people from financing and real estate
experts to managers, bankers, as well as local businessmen.
Oftentimes in joining our ranks, people are looking to find
freedom, independence and self-fulfilment after years spent in
an employment relationship. They find all of this in the franchise
business, with the added bonus of the established and reliable
know-how keeping the franchisee’s risk of business failure at
a minimum. And while some bet on an OK POINT, others, if
they are not quite ready to invest in the franchise concept, opt
for co-operation within our career structure.

Our task is to provide our co-operators with the best tools to
let them fulfil the wishes of our clients. The main corporate
investments are therefore aimed at progress in human
resources; the educational system, improvement of know-how,
models and procedures. The system of training of assistants,
who help our co-operators with administrative tasks, which
creates space for them to conclude even more business
transactions, has proven to be very successtful. In this respect,
we are the first company that introduced this model on such
large scale in the Czech Republic.



praci konzultanta. Zélezi jen na jejich motivaci a pracovitosti,
kam a za jak dlouho dokaZou ve své kariéfe postoupit. V nasich
fadach pracuji nejlepsi lidé z obor( financi a realit, kterym nabi-
zime nadstandardni ohodnoceni. Na jednoho konzultanta ma
spolecnost Broker Consulting nejvy3si obrat na trhu.

V roce 2018 jsme obsluhovali pres pdl milionu klientd. Z celko-
vého objemu realizovanych obchodl jsme zhruba 60 % uzavfeli
se stavajicimi klienty. Jedna se v prevazné mire o aktualizace
finanénich pland. Ideélni nastaveni financnich plant nasich klientd
je pro nas prioritou. K aktualizaci dochazi pfi pravidelnych servis-
nich schlizkach na zakladé zjisténi novych potreb klientd a zmé-
né jejich financni situace. Vysoky pocet realizovanych obchodd
u stavajicich klientd je jasnym ddkazem, ze klienti vitaji osobni
pristup a servis nasich konzultantd. Doporuceni a osobni referen-
ce od spokojenych klientl oteviraji nasim konzultantlim dvefe
k dalsim klientdm a obchodtm.

Klienti ocenuji profesionalitu, férovost a zejména jistotu, kterou
jim Broker Consulting poskytuje. Nasim prostfednictvim maji
pristup k Sirocé nabidce financnich, bankovnich i realitnich sluzeb.
Mame nesmirnou radost z toho, Ze i nadale dokdzeme v praxi
napliovat nase poslani a uz vice nez dvacet let ,pomahadme nasim
klientdim s jistotou zvladat osobni cile a velka Zivotni rozhodnuti.”

M]}C/(M Lk

Vilém Podliska

predseda predstavenstva
Chairman of the Board of Directors
Broker Consulting, a. s.
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CAREER

Together with the success experienced by our company, its key
co-operators are enjoying growth as well. Last year we witnessed
an unusual number of advances on all career levels, including
advances to the very top positions. To our new colleagues
Broker Consulting offers a great background of a prestigious
company with mature corporate culture and varied educational
system. As opposed to a corporate company, a new Broker
Consulting co-operator does not have to wait for years for their
career to successfully take off. After completing the Financial
ABC training series, our new co-operators are equipped with
sufficient knowledge and skills to be able to start practicing their
consultant work under the supervision of a guarantor. Where
and after how long their career advances depends solely on
their motivation and work diligence. We have the best people
from the fields of finances and real estate in our ranks and they
all receive above standard remuneration. Broker Consulting has
the highest turnover per consultant in the market.

We helped over half a million clients in 2018. Out of the total volume
of realized transactions, approximately 60 % were concluded with
our existing clients. The majority of those represented updates to
Financial Plans. We make optimal set-up of our clients’ Financial
Plans our priority. The Financial Plans are updated during regular
service appointments based on the identification of the clients’
new needs and any changes to their financial situation. The high
numbers of transactions realized with our established clients are
a clear reflection of the fact that the clients welcome our personal
approach and the service our consultants provide to them. Our
happy clients’ testimonials and personal references open the doors
to our consultants and let them reach more clients and conclude
more business transactions.

Our clients appreciate the professionalism, fair play, and above
all the sense of safety they get from Broker Consulting. Through
us they can access a wide variety of financial, banking and real
estate services. We are extremely pleased that we can continue
to fulfil our mission and that for over twenty years we have been
“helping our clients safely navigate their personal goals and big
life-changing decisions.”

STRUKTURA ZPROSTREDKOVANEHO ROCNIHO OBRATU
SPOLECNOSTiI SKUPINY BROKER CONSULTING V ROCE 2018

COMPOSITION OF THE INTERMEDIATED ANNUAL TURNOVER OF THE BROKER CONSULTING GROUP COMPANIES
IN 2018 BASED ON VOLUME OF FINANCIAL RESOURCES*
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* dle metodiky Ceské asociace spole¢nosti finanéniho poradenstvi a zprostiedkovani (CASF)
Pozn.: produktové skupiny s podilem mensim nez 0,5% jsou po zaokrouhleni na cela procenta vycisleny jako 0%

* Based on the methodology of the Union of Financial Intermediary and Consulting Companies
Note: Product groups with a proportional share lower than 0.5% are rounded down and expressed as 0%.
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ZPRAVA PREDSTAVENSTVA
O PODNIKATELSKE CINNOSTI SPOLECNOSTI
A STAVU JEJIHO MAJETKU

Spolec¢nost Broker Consulting, a. s., pokracovala i v roce 2018
v UspéSném ekonomickém vyvoji zaloZzeném na podpore a rozsi-
fovani obchodnich ¢innosti, na optimalizaci fidicich a kontrolnich
mechanisml a na pfisné kontrole nakladd. Uspé$nému vyvoji
spolecnosti vyrazné pfispéla i fada inovacnich projektl v oblasti
digitalizace prodeje, rozvoje realitnich sluzeb a rozsifovani sité
fransizovych prodejnich mist OK POINT.

Obrat z hlavni ¢innosti vlastni spole¢nosti Broker Consulting, a. s.,
Ceskéa republika, vzrostl proti roku 2017 o 143,4 mil. K& na cel-
kovou hodnotu 1 094,1 mil. K&, coZ predstavuje mezirocni
rdst o 15,1 %. Obrat z hlavni ¢innosti v celé skupiné Broker
Consulting vzrostl v roce 2018 proti roku 2017 o 145,5 mil. K¢
na celkovou hodnotu 1 274,2 mil K¢, coz predstavuje mezirocni
rlst 0 12,9 %. Soucasné doslo k planovanému posunu ve struk-
tufe produktd zprostfedkovanych nasim klientdm ve smyslu
posileni podilu investic, financovani bydleni a realitnich sluzeb
v celkovém objemu zprostfedkovanych produktd. To povazu-
jeme za pozitivni trend. V ddrazu na rlst produkce v oblasti
investic a realitnich obchodl budeme i nadale pokracovat.
RUst objemu realitnich obchodl byl podporen i zvysenim poctu
pravnikd v fesitelském tymu, coz pfispiva k zajisténi vysoké
kvality téchto sluzeb.

Vyraznou soucasti inovacnich projektl spole¢nosti Broker
Consulting, a. s., je i podpora vystavby fransizové sité OK POINTU,

43

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ON THE COMPANY BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
AND THE STATE OF ITS ASSETS

Also in 2018, Broker Consulting, a. s., continued in success-
ful economic development, which consists in the support and
expansion of its business activities, in the optimization of its
management and control mechanisms, as well as in the strict
control of costs. Company successful development was also
supported with a number of innovative projects in the field of
digitisation of company sales, development of real estate services
and franchise points of sale known as OK POINT.

The company of Broker Consulting, a. s., turnover related to its
main business activity grew by CZK 143.4 million as compared
to 2017 to the total amount of CZK 1,094.1 million, which repre-
sents the year-to-year increase by 15.1%. In 2018, the turnover
generated from the main business activity of the entire Broker
Consulting Group increased by CZK 145.5 million as compared
to 2017 to the total amount of CZK 1,274.2 million, which me-
ans the year-to-year increase by 12.9 %. Simultaneously, the
company carried out the intended shift in the product portfolio
intermediated to our clients, whereas the company increased
the portfolio of investments, financing of housing and real es-
tate services represented in the total volume of intermediated
products. The company considers this approach to be a posi-
tive trend. Emphasizing the production growth in the field of
investments and real estate trade we are aimed to follow this
approach. A growth in real estate trade was also supported with



poskytujicich nasim klientdm na jednom misté tfi typy sluzeb:
financni poradenstvi, bankovni sluzby a zprostfedkovani prode-
je, ndkupu a prondjmu nemovitosti. V pribéhu roku 2018 bylo
postaveno dalSich 15 fransiz, takze koncem roku bylo v provozu
jiz 43 OK POINTU. V roce 2019 vystavba dale pokracuje.

Spole¢nost i v roce 2018 pokracovala ve zvySovéani bezpecnosti
ochrany dat a informacniho systému spolecnosti, mimo jiné
i v souvislosti se smérnici GDPR, kterd vstoupila v platnost v kvét-
nu 2018.

Vyznamné investice a inovace byly realizovany v oblasti digitali-
zace obchodniho procesu. Jde zejména o aplikaci vlastnoru¢niho
biometrického podpisu, kdy klient misto podpisu papirové smlou-
vy a dalsich dokumentd, napfiklad zaznamu o schiizce, investi¢ni-
ho profilu a dalSich, realizuje podpis pomoci elektronického pera
na obrazovce iPadu pfimo v podepisovaném dokumentu. Klient
pfitom jasné vidi, co podepisuje, po jeho podpisu je dokument
zamknut a nelze jiz v ném provadét zmény. Biometricky podpis
umoznuje vyrazné omezeni papirové dokumentace, zrychlu-
je proces zpracovani, snizuje chybovost a zvysuje bezpecnost
a ochranu dat. V prabéhu roku 2018 byly postupné realizovany
prvni pilotni projekty se tfemi partnery. Ambicidoznim cilem roku
2019 je dosahnout témér Uplné digitalizace vsech vlastnich do-
kumentd podepisovanych klienty a postupné déle zvySovat podil
partnerd zapojenych do biometrie.

Dalsi inovaci pro podporu obchodu bylo rozsifeni aplikace pro
srovnani nezivotniho pojisténi s firemnim oznacenim BE-ON-LINE,
kde mimo jiné doslo k rozsifeni produktové nabidky o online pro-
dukty spole¢nosti Slavia pojistovna, CSOB pojistovna, AXA, CPP
a Kooperativa. Tato aplikace byla také zpfistupnéna verejnosti,
a to prostfednictvim nové webové stranky Kalkulik, ktera navic kro-
mé nezivotnich produktl obsahuje i hypotéky a spotfebni Gvéry.
Dale rozsitena byla i aplikace s firemnim oznacenim REX, kterou
nase obchodni sit pouZziva jako hlavni nastroj pro prodej realit.

V minulém roce doslo samozfejmé i na investice do serverové
infrastruktury spolecnosti. Zde se jednalo predevsim o zvyseni
rychlosti datové sité serverovny z 1Gbit/s na 10Gbit/s. Druhou
vyznamnou investici byla aktualizace serverové virtualizacni plat-
formy VMware na verzi 6.5.

44

increased number of lawyers in the solver team contributing to
guarantee high quality of the services.

A significant part which forms innovative projects implemented
by Broker Consulting, a. s., is also focused on the support of OK
POINT franchise business network development. These OK POINT
business locations provide our clients with three types of services
at one place: financial counselling, banking services and inter-
mediation of sale, purchase and rent in the field estate property.
Next 15 franchise business locations were built up over the year
2018, and by the end of the year already 43 OK POINTs were
run. The network development further continues also in 2019.

Also in the year 2018, the company continued improving the
security of data protection and company information system,
including in relation to the GDPR Decree, which became effective
in May 2018.

Significant investments and innovations were targeted at business
process digitisation. In particular, our company has implemented
the hand-written biometric signature, when a client instead of
signing a hard copy contract and further documents, e.g. a record
of the meeting, investment profile etc., is asked to use an electronic
pen to sign himself/herself on the iPad screen directly in the docu-
ment which shall be signed. Thus, a client may see what exactly he
or she is signing. Subsequently, the document is locked and cannot
be altered anymore. A biometric signature allows a significant
reduction in paper documentation, makes the processing process
faster, results in a decrease of errors and in increased data safety
and protection. In the course of 2018 were gradually implemented
first pilot projects with three partners. The ambitious aim of the
year 2019 is to have nearly full digitisation of all company-generated
documents which are signed by the clients, and gradually further
increase the ratio of the partners involved in the biometrics.

The next innovation supporting the business was the spread of
the BE-ON-LINE application focused on the comparison of non-
-life insurance, where also the product portfolio was enlarged by
the on-line products of insurance companies Slavia pojistovna,
CSOB pojistovna, AXA, CPP and Kooperativa were added. This
app was also made available to the public on the website Kalku-
lik, the value added of which includes together with the non-life

Jak jsme jiz psali ve vyrocni zpravé za rok 2017, spolecnost
povazovala za nezbytné umoznit nasim spolupracovnikdm po-
stupnou adaptaci na nové podminky vyplaty provizi nastavenych
pojistovnami, jakoZz i provizi za investi¢ni produkty, a proto se
rozhodla upravit své interni provizni pravidla. Upravy proviznich
schémat ve prospéch nasich spolupracovnikd znamenaji, ze
spolec¢nost vyplaci spolupracovnikiim ¢ast provize v predstihu
predtim, nez ji obdrzi od partnerd. Rozdil v objemu pfijatych
a vyplacenych provizi u téchto dvou produktovych skupin je
docasnym vicendkladem spolecnosti. Ten se bude v case po-
stupné zmensovat, vyvolal nicméné ztratu spolec¢nosti v roce
2017 ve vysi 12,78 mil. K¢, v roce 2018 pak ztratu ve vysi 11,28
mil. K¢. Ztrata byla uhrazena z nerozdéleného zisku minulych
obdobi. Navrat do ziskového hospodareni predpokladame
v roce 2019.

Vzhledem k dobrym perspektivdm dalsiho rlstu a dostate¢nym
prostfedkdm spolecnosti v nerozdéleném zisku minulych obdobi
bude valné hromadé navrZena vyplata dividendy za rok 2018
ve vysi 10K¢ na jednu akcii spolecnosti Broker Consulting, a. s.
Vyplata dividend bude uskutecnéna do 30. 6. 2019.

Holdingova struktura spolecnosti k 31. 12. 2018
sestavala z téchto spolecnosti:

B Broker Consulting, a. s., Ceska republika,
B Broker Consulting, a. s., Slovenska republika,
M FinCo Services, a. s., Slovenska republika,

W Broker Consulting Marketing & Media, s. r. 0., Slovenska
republika,

pficemz holdingovou spolecnosti majoritné vlastnici ostatni spo-
le¢nosti skupiny je Broker Consulting, a. s., Ceska republika.

Do sirsi skupiny Broker Consulting patii jesté obecné prospés-
na spole¢nost ABC Financniho vzdélavani, o.p.s., zaloZzena
spole¢nosti Broker Consulting, a. s., Ceska republika, a ob¢an-
ské sdruzeni Dobry skutek, z.s., Ceska republika a Ob¢ianske
zdruzenie Dobry skutok SK, ktera jsou skupinou vyznamné
sponzorovana.

Organy spole¢nosti Broker Consulting, a. s., Ceska republika,
pracovaly do cervna roku 2018 ve slozent:
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products also the mortgages and consumer credits. Next, also
the company-brand REX app was extended and has been used
within our company business network as the key tool for the
sale of real estate.

Naturally, also in the previous year were made the investments
into company server infrastructure. This concerned essentially
the increased speed of data network of the server room from
1Gbit/s to 10Gbit/s. The second significant investment was paid
to the updating process of the VMware server virtualization
platform to the 6.5 version.

Our Annual Report 2017 mentioned the company considered
necessary its co-workers could be offered a gradual adaptation
to new conditions related to the payment system of commissi-
ons set by insurance companies, as well as the commissions for
investment products. Thus, the company decided to amend the
internal commission-related rules. The amended system of com-
mission-related schemes in favour of our co-workers means that
the company pays out a part of commission to our co-workers
in advance, i.e. before the commissions are credited to company
account from our partners. The volume difference in credited
and debeted commissions related to these two product groups
forms temporary additional costs covered by the company. Gra-
dually, the difference will be reduced in time, however, in 2017
it resulted in the company loss of CZK 12.78 million, and in the
year 2018 in the loss of CZK 11.28 million. The loss was covered
from previous periods retained earnings. The return to the profit
is expected in 2019.

Considering the good perspectives of the further growth and
sufficient company sources in retained earnings of previous
years the General Meeting will be proposed to pay out the 2018
dividends amounting to CZK 10.00 per each the share of the
company Broker Consulting, a. s. The dividends shall be paid
out by 30. 6. 2019.

Company holding structure, as of 31. 12. 2018,
comprrises of the following companies:

W Broker Consulting, a. s., Czech Republic,
W Broker Consulting, a. s., Slovak Republic,



AKCIONARI

Organizacni schéma skupiny Broker
Consulting (stav k 30. 4. 2019)
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Pozn.: ¢arkovana spojeni znazormuiji vazby aktivit spole¢enské odpovédnosti a sponzorovani, nikoliv majetkova propojeni.

Note: dashed lines represent the relations of the activities of corporate social responsibility and sponsorship, not the capital ties.

Spravni rada

M V/ilém Podliska — pfedseda spravni rady
B Petr Hruby - ¢len spravni rady

B Jifi Brabec - ¢len spravni rady
Statutarni Feditel spole¢nosti

B Petr Hruby

Valnd hromada spolecnosti, konana 18. cervna 2018, pfijala
nové stanovy spolecnosti a rozhodla o zméné Fizeni spole¢nosti
na dualisticky systém s predstavenstvem a dozorci radou, pficemz

B finCo Services, a. s., Slovak Republic
W Broker Consulting Marketing & Media, s. r. 0., Slovak Republic

Whereas the holding company which owns the majority in
other companies within the Group is Broker Consulting, a. s.,
Czech Republic.

The wider Broker Consulting Group also includes: nongover-
nmental non-profit organization ABC Financniho vzdélavani,
o.p.s. founded by Broker Consulting, a. s. Czech Republic, and
the unincorporated associations of Dobry skutek, z. s., Czech
Republic and Obcianske zdruZenie Dobry skutok SK, which are
considerably sponsored by the Group.
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dozor¢i radu voli a odvolavé valnd hromada a dozor¢i rada voli
a odvoldva predstavenstvo. V souvislosti s tim byli odvolani viichni
¢lenové spravni rady i statutarni feditel spolecnosti a jmenovani
¢lenové dozor¢i rady. Ta ndsledné zvolila cleny pfedstavenstva.
Predstavenstvo i dozordi rady si zvolily své predsedy.

Od 18. 6. 2018 organy spolecnosti pracovaly ve sloZeni:
Predstavenstvo

B Vilém Podliska — pfedseda predstavenstva
B lvana Cmoviova - ¢lenka predstavenstva

B Petr Hora - ¢len predstavenstva
Dozorci rada

B Petr Hruby - predseda dozordi rady

M Jifi Brabec - ¢len dozordi rady

B Petr Polenda - ¢len dozordi rady

Petr Polenda rezignoval na funkci ¢lena dozorci rady ke dni
12.12. 2018. Dozordi rada si nasledné dne 15. dubna 2019
v souladu se stanovami spolecnosti zvolila do doby konani fadné
valné hromady tfetim ¢lenem dozordi rady Martina Hrubého.
V dobé vydani této vyrocni zpravy pracuji organy spolec¢nosti
ve slozeni:

Predstavenstvo

B Vilém Podliska - pfedseda predstavenstva
B lvana Cmoviové — ¢lenka predstavenstva

B Petr Hora - ¢len pfedstavenstva
Dozorci rada

B Petr Hruby — pfedseda dozor¢i rady

M Jifi Brabec - ¢len dozordi rady

B Martin Hruby - ¢len dozordi rady

Spolecnost je v soucasné dobé clenéna do ctyr divizi, z nichZ tfi
vedou jednotlivi clenové predstavenstva a Ctvrtou feditel pro nové
projekty. Graficka zobrazeni organizacniho schématu spolecnosti

Broker Consulting, a. s, Ceska republika i celé skupiny Broker
Consulting jsou zndzornéna na nasleduijici strané.
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Broker Consulting, a. s., Czech Republic, company bodies were
by June 2018 of the following structure:

Managing Board

W Vilém Podliska - Chairman of the Managing Board
W Petr Hruby - Member of the Managing Board
W Jifi Brabec - Member of the Managing Board

CEO and Statutory Director of the Company
W Petr Hruby

Company General Meeting held on 18th June 2018 adopted new
company Articles of Association and decided thereby on the
change in company management, whereas the two-tier system
has been implemented, i.e. the Board of Directors and the Super-
visory Board. The Supervisory Board shall be appointed and dismi-
ssed by the General Meeting, and the Board of Directors is appo-
inted and dismissed by the Supervisory Board. Thus, in relation
to this fact, all members of the Managing Board were dismissed,
as well the CEO and Statutory Director, and the members of the
Supervisory Board were appointed. Then, the Supervisory Board
appointed the members of the Board of Directors. The Board of
Directors and the Supervisory Boards appointed the Chairmen.

Since 18. 6. 2018 the structures of company bodies were as
follows:

Board of Directors

W Vilém Podliska - Chairman of the Board of Directors
B jvana Cmovsova - Member of the Board of Directors

W Petr Hora - Member of the Board of Directors
Supervisory Board

W Petr Hruby - Chairman of the Supervisory Board

W Jifi Brabec - Member of the Supervisory Board

W Petr Polenda - Member of the Supervisory Board

On 12. 12. 2018 Petr Polenda resigned from his position of
Supervisory Board member. Subsequently, on 15th April 2019

the Supervisory Board has appointed till the next General Me-
eting its third member - Mr. Martin Hruby, which happened in
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DIVIZE 3

DIVISION 3

DIVIZE 4

Odbor PR a komunikace

PR and Communication Dpt.

0ddéleni marketingu

Marketing Dpt

Oddéleni nakupu

i | ey [

Purchasing Dpt.

DIVISION 4

Odbor novych projektu

New Projects Dpt.
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Consulting

Finance = Reality = Spolu



OBECNE UCETNi ZASADY

ZpUsoby ocenovani, které obchodni spolecnost (déle jen spo-
le¢nost) pouzivala pfi sestaveni Ucetni zavérky k 31. 12. 2018,
jsou nasleduijici:

Dlouhodoby nehmotny majetek

Dlouhodoby nehmotny majetek se ocenuje v pofizovacich ce-
nach, které obsahuji cenu pofizeni a naklady s pofizenim souvi-
sejici. Dlouhodoby nehmotny majetek do 60 tis. K¢ je Uctovan
pfimo do nakladd. Dlouhodoby majetek nad 60 tis. K¢ je ode-
pisovan v souladu s ustanovenim zakona o Ucetnictvi a zakona
o danich z pfijm0.

Dlouhodoby hmotny majetek

Dlouhodoby hmotny majetek nad 40 tis. K¢ se ocefiuje v pofizo-
vacich cendch, které zahrnuji cenu pofizeni a ndklady s pofizenim
souvisejici. Naklady na technické zhodnoceni dlouhodobého
hmotného majetku zvy3uji jeho pofizovaci cenu. Dlouhodoby
hmotny majetek je danové odepisovan linedrné, ucetni odpi-
sy jsou rovnomérné po dobu darnového odepisovani v souladu
s odpisovym planem.

Dlouhodoby hmotny majetek do 20 tis. K¢ je Uctovan pfimo
do nakladd. Dlouhodoby hmotny majetek nad 20 tis. K¢ se oce-
fuje v pofizovacich cendch, které zahrnuji cenu pofizeni a nakla-
dy s pofizenim souvisejici. Odepisovan je rovnomérné po dobu
24 mésict. Opravy a udrzba se Uctuji do naklad.

Ocenitelna prava

Nepenézity vklad, ocenény znalcem, byl vlioZzen do zakladni-
ho kapitélu spole¢nosti v cené znalcem stanovené. Odpisy
ocenitelnych prav jsou pouze odpisy Ucetni a byly stanoveny
na dobu 100 let.

Pohledavky

Pohledavky jsou ocenovany jmenovitou hodnotou. Ocenéni po-
hledavek po splatnosti se snizuje pomoci opravnych polozek
na vrub nakladd na jejich realizacni hodnotu.
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accordance with company Articles of Association. At the time
when the present Annual Report has been issued, issued, the
company bodies were active in the following structure:

Board of Directors

W Vilém Podliska - Chairman of the Board of Directors
B jvana Cmovsovd - Member of the Board of Directors

W Petr Hora - Member of the Board of Directors
Supervisory Board

W Petr Hruby - Chairman of the Supervisory Board
W Jifi Brabec - Member of the Supervisory Board

B Martin Hruby - Member of the Supervisory Board

The company is currently structured into four divisions, and
three of them are managed by individual members of the Board
of Directors, and the fourth one is managed by New Projects
Manager. Graphic organizational chart of the whole Broker
Consulting, a.s., Czech Republic, as well as the whole Broker
Consulting Group is shown on the next page.

GENERAL ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

The methods of valuation applied by the company (hereinafter
referred to as the ,Company”) in the Financial Statement com-
pilation as on 31. 12. 2018, are as follows:

Long-Term Intangible Assets

Long-term intangible assets are valuated in their acquisition
cost comprising the purchase price and purchase-related
costs. Long-term intangible assets up to CZK 60 thousand
are accounted directly to costs. Long-term intangible assets
exceeding CZK 60 thousand are depreciated in compliance
with the provision of the Act on Accounting and the Income
Tax Act.

Long-Term Tangible Assets

Long-term tangible assets over CZK 40 thousand are valuated
in acquisition cost comprising the purchase price and purcha-

Financni majetek

Kratkodoby financni majetek tvofi ceniny, penize v hotovosti
a na bankovnich uctech. Dlouhodoby finan¢ni majetek tvofi
majetkové Ucasti. Majetkové Ucasti s rozhodujicim a podstatnym
vlivem se ocenuji pofizovaci cenou. K 31. 12. kazdého roku jsou
pfecenény na realnou trzni cenu.

Zasoby

Nakupované zdsoby jsou ocenény v primérnych pofizovacich
cendch. Pofizovaci cena zasob zahrnuje naklady na jejich pofizeni
véetné nakladl s potizenim souvisejicich. Ubytek zboZi je ocefio-
van metodou vadzeného aritmetického priméru.

Cizi zdroje

Dlouhodobé a kratkodobé zavazky jsou vykazovany ve jmeno-
vitych hodnotéch.

Devizové operace

Majetek a zavazky pofizené v cizi méné se ocenuji v ¢eskych
korunach za pouziti kurzu vyhlaseném CNB v den uskute¢néni
Ucetni operace. Realizované i nerealizované kurzové zisky a ztraty
se Uctuji do nakladd nebo do vynost bézného obdobi.

Dary

Spolecnost v Ucetnim obdobi roku 2018 poskytla dary v celkové
hodnoté 1 320 047 K¢, pficemz $lo zvlasté o dary pro Dobry
skutek, z.s. a organizaci ABC Financ¢niho vzdélavani, o.p.s. Tyto
dary jsou urceny pro charitativni Ucely a pro zajisténi chodu
téchto spolecnosti.

Dlouhodoby majetek

B Dlouhodoby nehmotny majetek (tis. K¢)

PORIZOVACI CENA

Pocatecni stav Prirastky Ubytky Konecny stav
Software 15910 8274 659 23525
Ochranné znamky 66 473 0 0 66 473
Ostatni DNM 7129 14777 0 21906
Nedokonceny NM 10 529 16 211 23051 3689
Celkem 2018 100 041 39 262 23710 115593
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se-related costs. Their acquisition cost is increased by technical
appraisal. Long-term tangible assets are, in terms of tax, depre-
ciated linearly, the accounting depreciations are equalized for
the period of tax depreciation, in accordance with a depreciation
schedule.

Long-term tangible assets up to CZK 20 thousand are accoun-
ted directly to costs. Long-term tangible assets exceeding CZK
20 thousand are valuated in acquisition costs comprising the
purchase price and purchase-related costs. The depreciation
method is used for the period of 24 months.

Repairs and maintenance are accounted directly to costs.
Valuable Rights

Non-monetary investment valuated by an expert was invested in
the registered capital of the company at the price determined by
the expert. Depreciations of valuable rights shall be understood
only as the accounting depreciations and they were determined
for a period of 100 years.

Receivables

Receivables are valuated in their nominal values. The value of
past due receivables shall be lowered using adjustments to re-
ceivables accounted as minus value into the costs, whereas the
value is amounted to their exercise or repurchase value.

Financial Assets

Short-term financial assets consist of valuables, cash and cash in
bank accounts. Long-term financial assets consist of ownership
interests and profit participation certificates. Ownership interests
of decisive influence and significant influence shall be valued at
acquisition price. As for 31.12. of each the year, these assets
shall be revalued at fair-trade price.

Inventory

The purchased inventory is valuated in average acquisition
costs. The acquisition cost of the inventory consists of its pur-
chase cost and purchase-related costs. The merchandise de-
duced from the books is valued by the method of weighted
arithmetic average.



OPRAVKY

Pocatedni stav Prirtstky Ubytky Koneény stav
Software 10 664 4024 659 14029
Ochranné znamky 22 137 496 0 22 633
Ostatni DNM 6637 903 0 7 540
Celkem 2018 39438 5423 659 44 202

B Dlouhodoby hmotny majetek (tis. K¢)

PORIZOVACI CENA

Pocatedni stav Prirastky Ubytky Konecny stav
Budovy, haly, stavby 29527 14 341 0 43 868
Samostatné véci
L 27 461 2781 3626 26616
movité
Jiny DHM 10 506 1003 321 11188
Nedokonceny HM 2761 17 571 18915 1417
Celkem 2018 70 255 35696 22 862 83 089
OPRAVKY
Pocatedni stav Prirastky Ubytky Koneény stav
Budovy, haly, stavby 3378 6114 0 9492
Samostatné véci
s 15 306 4575 3624 16 257
movité
Jiny DHM 5829 4295 321 9803
Celkem 2018 24513 14 984 3945 35552

B Financni majetek (tis. K¢)

OCENENI PODILU EKVIVALENCI

Pocatedni stav Pfecenéni 2017 Konedny stav
Podil v BC SR 12 149 -5470 6679
Podil ve FinCo 5272 1044 6316
Celkem 2018 17 421 -4 426 12 995

Pohledavky

Na nesplacené pohledavky byly v roce 2018 vytvofeny opravné
polozky na zékladé individudliniho posouzeni pohledavek po Ihi-
té splatnosti. K 31. 12. 2018 spolec¢nost neeviduje pohledavky
s dobou splatnosti delsi nez 5 let.
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External Resources

Long-term and short-term liabilities are reported in nominal
values.

Foreign Exchange Operations

Assets and liabilities acquired in foreign currencies are appraised
in Czech Crowns applying the exchange rate declared by the
Czech National Bank as on the date of the accounting operation.
Executed and not executed foreign exchange operations, i.e.
exchange gains and losses, are accounted in current expenses
or revenues.

Donations

In the 2018 accounting period the Company donated a total of
CZK 1,320,047, whereas the donations were primarily made to
the Dobry skutek, z. s. (The Good Deed) civic association and to
the organization of ABC Financniho vzdélavani, o. p. s. (ABC of
Financial Education). These donations are intended for charitable
purposes, and to fund the run of these organizations.

Long-Term Assets

B [ong-term intangible assets (in CZK thousand)

ACQUISITION COST

Initial status Increments Decrements Final status
Software 15910 8274 659 23525
Trade marks 66 473 0 0 66 473
Other low value 7129 14777 0 21906
intangibles
Intangible assets in 10529 1621 23051 3689
progress
Total 2018 100 041 39 262 23710 115593
ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION

Initial status Increments Decrements Final status
Software 10 664 4024 659 14029
Trade marks 22137 496 0 22633
Otherlow value 6637 903 0 7540
intangibles
Total 2018 39438 5423 659 44202

Opravné poloZzky k pohledavkdm vyjadfuji pfechodné snizeni
jejich jmenovité hodnoty. Zdkonné opravné polozky jsou tvofeny
v souladu se zdkonem o rezervach.

ZMENY NA UCTECH OPRAVNYCH POLOZEK (V TIS. KC)

Zustatek °Tvc;rb:é Z:Ct:v:ré" Zustatek
k1.1.2018 pray pray k 31.12.2018
polozky polozky
Opravné 9749 2568 1887 10430
polozky
Cizi zdroje

Z celkové hodnoty cizich zdroj k 31. 12. 2018 ve vysi
577 204 tis. K¢, jsou nejvyznamnéjsi ¢asti zavazky z obchod-
nich vztahd dlouhodobé se splatnosti nad 12 mésicd ve vysi
214 141 tis. K¢ a kratkodobé ve vysi 313 029 tis. K¢.
Spolecnost necerpala k 31. 12. 2018 bankovni Gvéry.

Dan z pFijmu

Spolecnost k 31. 12. 2018 zalctovala rezervu na dan z pfijmu
ve vysi 3 245 tis. K¢ jako predpokladany odhad danové povin-
nosti za rok 2018. Dlvodem zauctovani této rezervy je, Ze Ucetni
jednotka sestavuje Ucetni zavérku pred sestavenim fadného
danového pfiznani. Rezerva na dan z pfijmd je v rozvaze vykazo-
vana kompenzovana o zaplacené zalohy na dan z pfijm0 (v roce
2018 byly zaplaceny zalohy na dan z pFijmU ve vysi 7 892 tis. K¢).

Poéet zaméstnancu

Primérny prepocteny pocet zaméstnancl v roce 2018 byl
96,14 zaméstnancu.

Podily

Spolecnost ma podily v nasledujicich spolec¢nostech:

W Broker Consulting, a.s., Pribinova 25, Bratislava, Slovenska
republika

B FinCo Services, a.s., Pribinova 25, Bratislava, Slovenska
republika

Udaje o odpovédnych osobach

Osoba odpovédna za Ucetni zavérku — Rendta Pavlickova, MSc.,
feditelka Ekonomického odboru
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B [ong-term tangible assets (in CZK thousand)

ACQUISITION COST

Initial status Increments Decrements Final status
Buildings, halls, 29 527 14341 0 43 868
constructions
Individual movable 27 461 2781 3626 26616
assets
Other low value 10 506 1003 321 11188
tangibles
Tangible assets in 2761 17571 18915 1417
progress
Total 2018 70 255 35696 22 862 83089
ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION

Initial status Increments Decrements Final status
Buildings, halls, 3378 6114 0 9492
constructions
ndividual movable 15 306 4575 3624 16 257
assets
Other low value 5829 4295 321 9803
tangibles
Total 2018 24513 14984 3945 35552

B Financial assets (in CZK thousand)

VALUATION OF THE EQUIVALENCE PARITICIPATIONSI

Initial status Revaluation 2018 Final status
Participation in BC SR 12 149 -5470 6679
Participation in FinCo 5272 1044 6316
Total 2018 17 421 -4 426 12 995

Reivables

Adjustments to outstanding receivables were in 2018 created
upon individual assessment of overdue receivables.

Asof 31. 12. 2018 the company reports no receivables the due
date of which exceeds 5 years.

Adjustments to receivables express their temporary nominal
value decrease. Legally required adjustments are created in
accordance with the Act on Reserves.






VYKAZ ZISKU A ZTRATY

Skut. v ucetnim obdobi

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT

Accounting period status

Oznaceni Text FEEL% — o
Bézném Minulém
I Trzby z prodeje vlastnich vyrobkl a sluzeb 01 1094 097 950 665
I Trzby za prodej zbozi 02 2 446 2 094
A. Vykonova spotieba (f. 04 + 05 + 06) 03 982 970 857 991
1. Néklady vynalozené na prodané zbozi 04 2 104 1660
2. Spotieba materidlu a energie 05 13532 13562
3. Sluzby 06 967 334 842 769
D. Osobni naklady (F. 10 + 11) 09 99 155 88 802
1. Mzdové néklady 10 74 080 67 443
2. Néklady na socidlni zabezpeceni, zdravotni pojisténi a ostatni néklady (F. 12 + 13) " 25075 21359
2.1 Néklady na socidlni zabezpeceni a zdravotni pojisténi 12 21204 18 451
2.2 Ostatni naklady 13 3871 2908
E. Upravy hodnot v provozni oblasti (. 15 + 18 + 19) 14 21056 15784
1. Upravy hodnot dlouhodobého nehmotného a hmotného majetku (¥. 16 + 17 ) 15 20 375 16 485
1.1 Upravy hodnot dlouhodobého nehmotného a hmotného majetku - trvalé 16 20 375 16 485
3. Upravy hodnot pohledavek 19 681 -702
M. Ostatni provozni vynosy (F. 21 + 22 + 23) 20 6 495 5342
.1 Trzby z prodaného dlouhodobého majetku 21 2 2
3. Jiné provozni vynosy 23 6493 5341
F. Ostatni provozni ndklady (. 25 az 29) 24 10 598 9937
1. Zustatkova cena prodaného dlouhodobého majetku 25 33 0
3. Zustatkové cena prodaného materialu 26 0 0
4, Dané a poplatky 27 221 467
5. Rezervy v provozni oblasti a komplexni naklady pfistich obdobi 28 2 899 743
* Jiné provozni naklady 29 7 445 8727
IV. Provozni vysledek hospodareni (+/-) (F. 01 + 02 - 03-07 - 08 - 09 - 14 + 20 - 24) 30 -10 741 -14.412
V.1 Vynosy z dlouhodobého finanéniho majetku - podily (F. 32 + 33) 31 4915 2247
Vynosy z podild - oviddana nebo ovladajici osoba 32 4915 2247
Vynosy z ostatniho dlouhodobého finan¢niho majetku (¥. 36 + 37) 35 136 565 48 831
2. Ostatni vynosy z ostatniho dlouhodobého finanéniho majetku 37 136 565 48 831
H. Néklady souvisejici s ostatnim dlouhodobym finan¢nim majetkem 38 138 831 50 000
\ Vynosové Uroky a podobné vynosy (F. 40 + 41) 39 1664 949
VI 1 Vynosové Uroky a podobné vynosy — ovlddana nebo ovladajici osoba 40 145 14
VI. 2. Ostatni vynosové troky a podobné vynosy 41 1519 935
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Identification Text Ii\ilr;).e )
Current Previous

I Revenues from sales of own products and services 01 1094 097 950 665
1. Revenues from merchandise sold 02 2 446 2094
A. Consumption sum (Lines: 04 + 05 + 06) 03 982 970 857 991
1. Cost of merchandise sold 04 2104 1660
2. Material and energy consumed 05 13532 13 562
3. Services 06 967 334 842 769
D. Personal costs (Lines: 10 + 11) 09 99 155 88 802
1. Wages and salaries 10 74 080 67 443
2. Social security and health insurance expenses, other costs (Lines: 12 + 13) n 25075 21 359
2.1 Social security and health insurance costs 12 21204 18 451
2.2 Other costs 13 3871 2908
[E. Value adjustments related to operation (Lines: 15 + 18 + 19) 14 21056 15784
1. Value adjustments related to long-term intangible and tangible assets (Lines: 16 + 17) 15 20375 16 485
1.1 Value adjustments related to long-term intangible and tangible assets — of permanent nature 16 20375 16 485
3, Value adjustments in receivables 19 681 -702
M. Other operation revenues (Lines: 21 + 22 + 23) 20 6 495 5342
nm. 1. Sales from long-term assets sold 21 2 2
3. Other operation revenues 23 6493 5 341
F. Other operating expenses (Lines: 25 to 29) 24 10 598 9937
1. Net book value of disposed long-term assets 25 33 0
3. Net book value of material sold 26 0 0
4. Taxes and fees 27 221 467
5. Reserves in operating field, comprehensive expenses of future periods 28 2899 743
* Other operating expenses 29 7 445 8727
IV. Operating income/loss (+/-) (Lines: 01 + 02 - 03 -07 - 08-09 - 14 + 20 - 24) 30 -10 741 -14 412
V. 1. Income from long-term financial assets (Lines: 32 + 33) 31 4915 2 247
Income from interests — controlled and controlling entities 32 4915 2 247
Income from other long-term financial assets (Lines: 36 + 37) 35 136 565 48 831
2. Other income from other long-term financial assets 37 136 565 48 831
H. Expenses related to other long-term financial assets 38 138 831 50 000
VI. Interests received and similar revenues (Lines: 40 + 41) 39 1664 949
VI 1. Interests received and similar revenues — controlled and controlling entities 40 145 14
VI. 2. Other interests received and similar revenues 41 1519 935
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VYKAZ ZISKU A ZTRATY

Skut. v ucetnim obdobi

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT

Accounting period status

Oznacent fext Fglglg‘ Bézném Minulém

J. Nakladové uroky a podobné néklady (F. 44 + 45) 43 0 1
2. Ostatni nakladové uroky a podobné naklady 45 0 1

VII. Ostatni finan¢ni vynosy 46 376 346
K. Ostatni financni naklady 47 769 936
* Financni vysledek hospodareni ( +/-) (. 31 -34 + 35-38 + 39 - 42 - 43 +46 - 47) 48 3920 1436
e Vysledek hospodaieni pred zdanénim (+/-) (f. 30 + 48) 49 -6 821 -12 976
L. Daf z pfijmd (F. 51 + 52) 50 4454 -193
1. Dan z pfijmu splatna 51 4454 -31

2. Dan z pfijm0 odlozena ( +/-) 52 0 -162

** Vysledek hospodaieni po zdanéni ( +/-) (F. 49 - 50) 53 -11 275 -12783
el Vysledek hospodafreni za tcetni obdobi (+/-) (¥. 53 - 54) 55 -11 275 -12783
* Cisty obrat za tcetni obdobi = I + Il + IIl. + IV. + V. + VL. + VII 56 1246558 | 1010474
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Identification Text Ii\ilr:f -
Current Previous
J. Interests paid and similar expenses (Lines: 44 + 45) 43 0 1
2. Other interests paid and similar expenses 45 0 1
VII. Other financial revenues 46 376 346
K. Other financial expenses 47 769 936
* Income/loss from financial operations ( +/-) (Lines: 31-34 + 35-38 + 39 - 42 - 43 +46 - 47) 48 3920 1436
*x Net income before tax (+/-) (Lines: 30 + 48) 49 -6 821 -12 976
L. Income tax (Line: 51 + 52) 50 4454 -193
1. Income tax - due 51 4454 -31
2. Income tax - deferred ( +/-) 52 0 -162
** Net income after tax ( +/-) (Lines: 49 - 50) 53 -11 275 -12 783
el Net income/loss for the accounting period (+/-) (Lines: 53 - 54) 55 -11 275 -12 783
* Net turnover for the accounting period = 1. + Il. + l1l. + IV. + V. + VL. + VII 56 1246 558 1010 474

59

I‘.CI‘

COHSU

Iti ting

Finance = Reality = Spolu



ROZVAHA - BILANCE

BALANCE SHEET

Gy . . . Minulé uc.
Oznaéeni Aktiva Rad Bézné tcetnf obdobi obdobi
Brutto Korekce Netto Netto

AKTIVA CELKEM (. 02 + 03 + 37 + 74) 001 809 172 -90 184 718 988 579 427

B. Dlouhodoby majetek (i. 04 + 14 + 27) 003 211677 -79754 131923 261852

B.I. Dlouhodoby nehmotny majetek (¥. 05 + 06 + 09 az 11) 004 115593 -44 202 71391 60 603

2. Ocenitelnd prava (f. 07 + 08) 006 89 998 -36 662 53336 49 582

2.1 Software 007 23525 -14 029 9496 5246

2.2 Ostatni ocenitelna prava 008 66 473 -22 633 43 840 44 336

4. Ostatni dlouhodoby nehmotny majetek 010 21906 -7 540 14 366 492

5. Ezzﬁmi;én:iﬁg&?_d:;??;fbyl nehmotny majetek a nedokonceny dlouhodoby 011 3689 0 3689 10529

5.2 Nedokonceny dlouhodoby nehmotny majetek 013 3689 0 3689 10 529

B.II Dlouhodoby hmotny majetek (. 15 + 18 az 20 +24) 014 83 089 -35 552 47 537 45742

B.II1 Pozemky a stavby (F. 16 + 17) 015 43 868 9492 34376 26 149

1.2 Stavby 017 43868 9492 34376 26 149

2. Hmotné movité védi a jejich soubory 018 26 616 -16 257 10 359 12155

4. Ostatni dlouhodoby hmotny majetek (f. 21 + 22 + 23) 020 11188 9803 1385 4677

43 Jiny dlouhodoby hmotny majetek 023 11188 9803 1385 4677

5, rl:);l;);terllu(tre zza;(ihzysr;a dlouhodoby hmotny majetek a nedokonceny dlouhodoby hmotny 024 1417 0 1417 2761

5.2 Nedokonceny dlouhodoby hmotny majetek 026 1417 0 1417 2761

B.III. Dlouhodoby finan¢ni majetek (¥. 28 az 34) 027 12 995 0 12995 155 507

B.IIL 1. Podily - ovlddana nebo ovladajici osoba 028 12995 0 12 995 17 421

5. Ostatni dlouhodobé cenné papiry a podily 032 0 0 0 138 086

C. Obézna aktiva (¥. 38 + 46 + 68 + 71) 037 591 891 -10 430 581 461 313 602

.l Zésoby (F.39 + 40 + 41 + 44 + 45) 038 3079 0 3079 3215

3. Viyrobky a zbozi (.42 + 43) 041 3079 0 3079 3215

3.2 Zbozi 043 3079 0 3079 3215

CIl. Pohledavky (F. 47 + 57) 046 237 583 -10430 227 153 161 825

ClL 1. Dlouhodobé pohledavky (F. 48 az 52) 047 76 000 0 76 000 15000

1.2 Pohledavky — ovlddana nebo ovladajici osoba 049 0 0 0 15000

1.5 Pohledavky - ostatni (. 53 az 56) 052 76 000 0 76 000 0
15.4 Jiné pohledavky 056 76 000 0 76 000

2. Kratkodobé pohledavky (f. 58 az 61) 057 161 583 -10430 151 153 146 825

2.1 Pohledavky z obchodnich vztaht 058 134 644 9668 124 976 104 024
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Ide{;:)i:]ica- Assets Line Current Accounting Period a?e,;,e'_\?ilésd
Gross Correction Net Net

TOTAL ASSETS (Lines: 02 + 03 + 37 + 74) 001 809 172 -90 184 | 718988 |579 427

B. Long-term assets (Lines: 04 + 14 + 27) 003 211 677 -79754 | 131923 |261 852
B.l. Long-term intangible assets (Lines: 05 + 06 + 09 to 11) 004 115593 44202 | 71391 60 603
2. Valuable rights (Lines: 07 + 08) 006 89998 -36 662 53336 49 582

2.1 Software 007 23525 -14 029 9496 5246

2.2 Other valuable rights 008 66 473 -22 633 43 840 44 336

4. Other long-term intangible assets 010 21906 -7 540 14 366 492

5 :::Lc:?: ;;jc:/;rnecsi zjﬁr::r;tzsiog;mg-term intangible assets and long-term intangible 011 3689 0 3689 10529

52 Long-term intangible assets in progress 013 3689 0 3689 10 529
B.II. Long-term tangible assets (Lines: 15 + 18 to 20 +24) 014 83089 -35552 | 47537 45742
B.II.1 Land and structures (Lines: 16 + 17) 015 43 868 9492 34 376 26 149
1.2 Structures 017 43 868 9492 34376 26 149

2. Items of tangible assets and their groups 018 26 616 -16 257 10 359 12 155

4. Other long-term tangible assets (Lines: 21 + 22 +23) 020 11188 9803 1385 4677

43 Other long-term tangible assets 023 11188 9803 1385 4677

5. Er;\;i«rtiee;i (al_(:ii::;\:c;piyg?nts for long-term tangible assets and long-term tangible assets in 024 T 0 7 2 761

5.2 Long-term tangible assets in progress 026 1417 0 1417 2761
B.III. Long-term financial assets (Lines: 28 to 34) 027 12 995 0 12995 | 155507
B.IIL 1. Interests — controlled and controlling entities 028 12 995 0 12 995 17 421
5. Other long-term securities and entities 032 0 0 0 | 138086

C. Current assets (Lines: 38 + 46 + 68 + 71) 037 591 891 -10430 | 581461 |313602
C.l. Inventory (Lines: 39 + 40 + 41 + 44 + 45) 038 3079 0 3079 3215
3. Products and merchandise (Lines: 42 + 43) 041 3079 0 3079 3215

3.2 Merchandise 043 3079 0 3079 3215

C.Il. Receivables (Lines: 47 + 57) 046 237 583 -10430 | 227 153 161 825
ClII. 1. Long-term receivables (Lines: 48 to 52) 047 76 000 0 76 000 15 000
1.2 Receivables - controlled or controlling entities 049 0 0 0 15 000

1.5 Receivables - other ones (Lines: 53 to 56) 052 76 000 0 76 000 0

154 Other receivables 056 76 000 0 76 000
2. Short-term receivables (Lines: 58 to 61) 057 161 583 -10430 | 151153 | 146 825
2.1 Trade receivables 058 134 644 9668 | 124976 | 104024
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ROZVAHA - AKTIVA

BALANCE SHEET

e . Minulé uc.
Osnatent Aktiva kad Bézné ucetni obdobi obdobi
Brutto Korekce Netto Netto
2.2 Pohledavky — ovlddana nebo ovladajici osoba 059 5207 0 5207 4304
2.4 Pohledavky - ostatni (f. 62 az 67) 061 21732 -762 20970 38 497
243 Stat - dariové pohledavky 064 4647 0 4647 14 976
244 Kratkodobé poskytnuté zalohy 065 9168 -762 8 406 7 847
245 Dohadné Ucty aktivni 066 3268 0 3268 9397
246 Jiné pohledavky 067 4649 0 4649 6277
CIv. Penézni prostiedky (f. 72 +73) 071 351229 0 351229 148 562
C.IV.1. Penézni prostiedky v pokladné 072 540 0 540 508
2. Penézni prostfedky na uctech 073 350 689 0 350 689 148 054
Casové rozliseni aktiv (¥. 75 az 77) 074 5604 0 5604 3973
1. Naklady pfistich obdobi 075 5 467 0 5467 3973
D. 3 Pijmy pristich obdobi 077 137 0 137 0
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Ideﬂggca - - Current Accounting Period ar’s'fe;'é?il(‘)sd
Gross Correction Net Net

2.2 Receivables — controlled or controlling entities 059 5207 0 5207 4304

2.4 Receivables — other (Lines: 62 to 67) 061 21732 -762 20970 38497
243 State - tax receivables 064 4 647 0 4647 14 976
2.4.4 Short-term advances paid 065 9168 -762 8 406 7 847
245 Accruals - the assets 066 3268 0 3268 9397
246 Other receivables 067 4649 0 4649 6277
C.IV. Financial assets (resources) (Lines: 72 + 73) 071 351229 0 | 351229 |148562
CIV.1. Cash (on hand) 072 540 0 540 508
2. Cash in banks 073 350 689 0 | 350689 | 148054

D. Accruals on assets (Lines: 75 to 77) 074 5604 0 5604 3973
1. Pre-paid expenses 075 5467 0 5467 3973

D. 3 Accrued income 077 137 0 137 0
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ROZVAHA - PASIVA

BALANCE LIABILITIES

Oznaceni Pasiva Rad Béior;)édggeitni M;g‘élsbl}e'
PASIVA CELKEM (F. 79 + 101 + 141) 078 718 988 579 427
A. Vlastni kapital (. 80 + 84 + 92 + 95 + 99 - 100) 079 141721 169 135
A.l. Zakladni kapital (F. 81 az 83) 080 100910 100910
1 Zé&kladni kapital 081 100 910 100 910
Al Azio a kapitalové fondy (F. 85 + 86) 084 5607 9288
All 1 Azio 085 1 1
2 Kapitalové fondy (f. 87 az 91) 086 5606 9287
2.2 Ocenovaci rozdily z pfecenéni majetku a zavazkl 088 5606 9287
AL Fondy ze zisku (F. 93 + 94) 092 12181 12181
AL Ostatni rezervni fondy 093 12181 12181
A V. Vysledek hospodafeni minulych let (+/-) (. 96 az 98) 095 34 298 59 539
AV Nerozdéleny zisk nebo neuhrazena ztrata minulych let 096 34298 59 539
B.+C. Cizi zdroje (. 102 + 107) 101 577 204 410 006
B. Rezervy (F. 103 aZ 106) 102 3642 743
B. 4 Ostatni rezervy 106 3642 743
C. Zavazky (¥. 108 + 123) 107 573 562 409 263
Cl. Dlouhodobé zavazky (i. 109 + 112 az 119) 108 214141 101 452
4 Zévazky z obchodnich vztaht 114 214141 101 452
C.lL. Kratkodobé zavazky (¥. 124 + 127 az 133) 123 359 421 307 811
3 Kratkodobé prijaté zélohy 128 29162 31117
4 Zavazky z obchodnich vztahl 129 313029 262 937
8 Zavazky - ostatni (f. 134 az 140) 133 17 230 13757
8.3 Z3vazky k zaméstnanctim 136 5234 5099
8.4 Zévazky ze socialniho zabezpeceni a zdravotniho pojisténi 137 2 462 2185
8.5 Stat — danové zavazky a dotace 138 3776 2 361
8.6 Dohadné ucty pasivni 139 5696 4065
8.7 Jiné zavazky 140 62 47
D. Casové rozlieni pasiv (. 142 + 143) 141 63 286
1 Vydaje pfistich obdobi 142 63 171
2 Viynosy pfistich obdobf 143 0 115
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Idetr;(t)'r:‘ica- LIABILITIES mne Cugee:i\(t)gcc. Pre;z?gdacc.
PASIVA CELKEM (F. 79 + 101 + 141) 078 718 988 579 427
A. Equity (Lines: 80 + 84 + 92 + 95 + 99 - 100) 079 141721 169 135
A.l Registered capital (Lines: 81 to 83) 080 100 910 100 910
1 Registered capital 081 100 910 100 910
Al Share premium and capital funds (Lines: 85 + 86) 084 5607 9288
Al 1 Share premium 085 1 1
2 Capital funds (Lines: 87 to 91) 086 5 606 9287
2.2 Asset and liability revaluation differences 088 5606 9287
A Il Reserves from the profit (Lines: 93 + 94) 092 12181 12181
Al Other reserves 093 12 181 12 181
A.IV. Prior period income (+/-) (Lines: 96 to 98) 095 34 298 59 539
A V.1 Prior period retained earnings or loss 096 34298 59 539
O i e LI
B.+C. External resources (Lines: 102 + 107) 101 577 204 410 006
B. Reserves (Lines: 103 to 106) 102 3642 743
B. 4 Other reserves 106 3642 743
C. Liabilities (Lines: 108 + 123) 107 573 562 409 263
C.l. Long-term liabilities (Lines: 109 + 112 to 119) 108 214141 101 452
4 Deferred tax liability 114 214141 101 452
C.IL. Short-term liabilities (Lines: 124 + 127 to 133) 123 359421 307 811
3 Short-term advances received 128 29162 31117
4 Trade liabilities 129 313029 262 937
8 Liabilities — other (Lines: 134 to 140) 133 17 230 13757
8.3 Payroll payable 136 5234 5099
8.4 Social security and health insurance liabilities 137 2 462 2185

85 State - tax liabilities and subsidies 138 3776 2 361
8.6 Accrued liabilities 139 5696 4065
8.7 Other liabilities 140 62 47
D. Accruals on liabilities (Lines: 142 + 143) 14 63 286
1 Pre-paid expenses 142 63 171
2 Accrued earnings 143 0 115
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PREHLED O PENEZNICH TOCiCH

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

2018 2017
P. Stav penéznich prostfedki a penéznich ekvivalenti na zac¢atku ucetniho obdobi 148 562 134 490
Penézni toky z hlavni vydélecné c¢innosti (provozni ¢innost)
Z. Ucetni zisk nebo ztrata pred zdanénim -6 821 -12 976
A1 Upravy o nepenéZni operace 17 407 13 536
A1 Odpisy stalych aktiva umofovani opravné polozky k nabytému majetku 20375 16 485
A 12 Zména stavu opravnych polozek, rezerv 3580 42
A 13 Zisk z prodeje stalych aktiv 31 2
A 14 Vynosy z podild na zisku -4915 -2 585
A 15 VyUctované nakladové uroky s vyjimkou trokd zahrnovanych do ocenéni dlouhodobého majetku a vydctované vynosové troky -1664 -404
A. Cisty penézni tok z provozni ¢innosti pred zdanénim a zménami pracovniho kapitalu 10 586 561
A2 Zmény stavu nepénéznich slozek pracovniho kapitélu 222 967 120 360
A 21 Zména stavu pohledavek z provozni ¢innosti, pfechodnych uctd aktiv -77 554 -24 410
A22 Zména stavu kratkodobych zavazkl z provozni ¢innosti, pfechodnych uctd pasiv 162 299 202 664
A.23 Zména stavu zasob 136 -130
A.24 Zména stavu kratkodobého financniho majetku nespadajiciho do penéznich prostt. a ekvivalent 138 086 -57 764
ALK Cisty penézni tok z provozni ¢innosti pred zdanénim 233553 120920
A3 Viyplacené troky s vyjimkou Urokd zahrnovanych do ocenéni dlouhodobého majetku 0 -545
A4 Prijaté uroky 1067 949
A5 Zaplacena dan z pfijm0 a domérky dané za minula obdobi -7 892 -15 082
A6 Pfijaté podily na zisku 6384 2 585
A, FE* Cisty penézni tok z provozni ¢innosti 233112 108 827
Penézni toky z investicni cinnosti
B. 1 Viydaje spojené s nabytim stalych aktiv -32 086 -31 891
B.2 PFijmy z prodeje stalych aktiv 2 2
B.3 ZapUjcky a Uvéry spriznénym osobam 14097 -15525
B. *** Cisty penézni tok vztahuijici se k investiéni ¢innosti -17 987 -47 414
Penézni toky z financnich ¢innosti
Cc2 Dopady zmén vlastniho kapitalu na penézni prostfedky a ekvivalenty -12 458 47 341
C26 Vyplacené podily na zisku vcetné zaplacené dané -12 458 47 341
C, ¥ Cisty penézni tok vztahuijici se k finanéni ¢innosti -12 458 -47 341
F. Cisté zvyseni resp. snizeni penéznich prostredk 202 667 14 072
R. Stav penéznich prostiedku a pen. ekvivalenti na konci ué¢etniho obdobi 351229 148 562
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2018 2017
P. Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 148 562 134 490
Cash flow from the main activities (operating activities)
Z. Accounting profit or loss before tax -6 821 -12 976
Al Adjustments by non-cash operations 17 407 13536
A 11 Depreciation of fixed assets and amortisation of an adjusting entry item related to the assets acquired 20375 16 485
A 12 Change in adjusting entries, reserves 3580 42
A 13 Profit from fixed assets sold 31 2
A 14 Revenues from profit-sharing 4915 -2 585
A 15 Cleared interests paid, except for the interests involved to the valuation of long-term assets and cleared interests received -1 664 -404
A. Net cash flow from operating activities before tax and changes in working capital 10 586 561
A2 Change in non-cash items of working capital 222 967 120 360
A 21 Change in receivables from operating activities, transitory asset accounts -77 554 -24 410
A22 Change in short-term liabilities from operating activities, transitory liability accounts 162 299 202 664
A23 Change in inventory 136 -130
A 24 Change in short-term financial assets not involved in cash and cash equivalents 138 086 -57 764
A ** Net cash flow from operating activities before tax 233553 120920
A3 Interests paid out, except for the interests involved to the valuation of long-term assets 0 -545
A 4 Interests received 1067 949
A5 Income tax paid and tax debt to be paid for previous periods -7 892 -15 082
A.6 Profit shares received 6384 2585
A, xx* Net cash flow from operating activities 233112 108 827
Cash flow from investment activities
B.1 Expenditure related to the acquirement of fixed assets -32 086 -31 891
B.2 Revenues from fixed assets sold 2 2
B.3 Loans and credits provided to related entities or persons 14 097 -15525
B. *** Net cash flow related to investment activities -17 987 47 414
Cash flow from financial activities
Cc2 Effect of changes in equity on cash and cash equivalents -12 458 -47 341
C26 Paid out shares in profit, including the tax paid -12 458 -47 341
(G Net cash flow related to financial activities -12 458 -47 341
F. Net increase or decrease of cash 202 667 14 072
R. Cash and cash equivalent balance at the end of the year reported 351229 148 562
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nespravné. Také posuzujeme, zda ostatni informace byly ve vSech vyznamnych (materialnich) ohledech
vypracovany v souladu s pfisluSnymi pravnimi predpisy. Timto posouzenim se rozumi, zda ostatni informace
splfiuji poZzadavky préavnich pfedpisu na forméini nélezitosti a postup vypracovéni ostatnich informaci v kontextu
vyznamnosti (materiality), tj. zda pfipadné nedodrZzeni uvedenych poZadavku by bylo zpUsobilé ovlivnit Usudek
¢inény na zakladé ostatnich informaci.

Na zakladé provedenych postupl, do miry, jiz dokaZzeme posoudit, uvadime, ze
e ostatni informace, které popisuji skutecnosti, jez jsou téz predmétem zobrazeni v ucetni zavérce,
jsou ve vSech vyznamnych (materialnich) ohledech v souladu s Ucetni zavérkou a

e ostatni informace byly vypracovany v souladu s pravnimi pfedpisy.

Dale jsme povinni uvést, zda na zakladé poznatku a povédomi o Spolecnosti, k nimz jsme dospéli pfi provadéni
auditu, ostatni informace neobsahuji vyznamné (materiaini) vécné nespravnosti.
V ramci uvedenych postupl jsme v obdrzenych ostatnich informacich Zadné vyznamné (materialni)

vécné nespravnosti nezjistili.

Odpovédnost predstavenstva a dozorci rady Spolecnosti za Ucetni zavérku

Predstavenstvo Spole¢nosti odpovida za sestaveni Ucetni zavérky podavajici vémy a poctivy obraz v souladu
s Ceskymi UCetnimi predpisy a za takovy vnitini kontrolni systém, ktery povazuje za nezbytny pro sestaveni
Ucetni zavérky tak, aby neobsahovala vyznamné (materialni) nespravnosti zpusobené podvodem nebo chybou.
Pfi sestavovani Ucetni zavérky je predstavenstvo Spolecnosti povinno posoudit, zda je Spoletnost schopna
nepfetrZité trvat, a pokud je to relevantni, popsat v pfiloze Uetni zavérky zaleZitosti tykajici se jejiho
nepfetrzitého trvani a pouZiti pfedpokladu nepfetrzitého trvani pii sestaveni Ucetni zavérky, s vyjimkou pripadu,
kdy pfedstavenstvo planuje zrudeni Spoleénosti nebo ukonceni jeji Cinnosti, resp. kdy nema jinou reainou
moznost, nez tak ucinit.

Za dohled nad procesem Ucetniho vykaznictvi ve Spoleénosti odpovida dozor¢i rada.
Odpovédnost auditora za audit Gcetni zavérky

Nasim cilem je ziskat pfiméfenou jistotu, Ze Ucetni zavérka jako celek neobsahuje vyznamnou (materiini)
nespravnost zptisobenou podvodem nebo chybou a vydat zpravu auditora obsahuijici na$ vyrok. Pfiméfena mira
jistoty je velka mira jistoty, nicméné neni zarukou, Ze audit provedeny v souladu s vy$e uvedenymi piedpisy ve
vSech pfipadech v u¢etni zavérce odhali pipadnou existujici vyznamnou (materiaini) nespravnost. Nespravnosti
mohou vznikat v disledku podvodi nebo chyb a povazuji se za vyznamné (materialni), pokud Ize realné
pfedpokladat, ze by jednotiivé nebo v souhru mohly ovlivnit ekonomicka rozhodnuti, ktera uzivatelé Ucetni
zavérky na jejim zakladé pfijmou.

Pfi provadéni auditu v souladu s vySe uvedenymi pfedpisy je nasi povinnosti uplatiiovat béhem celého auditu
odborny Usudek a zachovavat profesni skepticismus. Dale je nasi povinnosti:

o |dentifikovat a vyhodnotit rizika vyznamné (materiaini) nespravnosti Ucetni zavérky zplisobené podvodem
nebo chybou, navrhnout a provést auditorské postupy reaguijici na tato rizika a ziskat dostate¢né a vhodne
dukazni informace, abychom na jejich zékladé mohli vyjadfit vyrok. Riziko, ze neodhalime vyznamnou
(materialni) nespravnost, k niz doslo v disledku podvodu, je vétsi nez riziko neodhaleni vjznamné

- .
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(materiéini) nespravnosti zplisobené chybou, protoze soucasti podvodu mohou byt tajné dohody (koluze),
faldovani, umysina opomenuti, nepravdiva prohlaseni nebo obchazeni vnitfnich kontrol.

e Sezndmit se s vnitfnim kontrolnim systémem Spolecnosti relevantnim pro audit v takovém rozsahu,
abychom mohli navrhnout auditorské postupy vhodné s ohledem na dané okolnosti, nikoli abychom mohli
vyjadfit nazor na u¢innost jejiho vnitfniho kontrolniho systému.

e  Posoudit vhodnost pouzitych Ucetnich pravidel, pfiméfenost provedenych Gcetnich odhadu a informace,
které v této souvislosti pfedstavenstvo Spole¢nosti uvedlo v pfiloze Ucetni zavérky.

e Posoudit vhodnost pouZiti predpokladu nepfetrzitého trvani pfi sestaveni Ucetni zavérky predstavenstvem
ato, zda s ohledem na shromazdéné dukazni informace existuje vyznamna (materiaini) nejistota vyplyvajici
z udalosti nebo podminek, které mohou vyznamné zpochybnit schopnost Spole¢nosti nepretrzité trvat.
Jestlize dojdeme k zavéru, Ze takova vyznamna (materialni) nejistota existuje, je nasi povinnosti upozornit
v nasi zpravé na informace uvedené v této souvislosti v priloze Ucetni zavérky, a pokud tyto informace
nejsou dostatecné, vyjadfit modifikovany vyrok. Nase zavéry tykajici se schopnosti Spolecnosti nepretrzité
trvat vychazeji z dukaznich informaci, které jsme ziskali do data nadi zpravy. Nicméné budouci udalosti
nebo podminky mohou vést k tomu, Ze Spolecnost ztrati schopnost nepretrzité trvat.

e Vyhodnotit celkovou prezentaci, ¢lenéni a obsah Ucetni zavérky, véetné pfilohy, a dale to, zda Ucetni
zavérka zobrazuje podkladové transakce a udalosti zpusobem, ktery vede k vérnému zobrazeni.

Nasi povinnosti je informovat predstavenstvo a dozor¢i radu mimo jiné o planovaném rozsahu a na¢asovani
auditu a 0 vyznamnych zjisténich, ktera jsme v jeho prabéhu ucinili, véetné zjisténych vyznamnych nedostatku ve
vnitfnim kontrolnim systému.

V Plzni dne 17.5.2019

HZ Pizen spol. s r.o.
Nepomucka 10, Plzen
Evidenéni ¢islo auditorské spolecnosti: 219

Ing. Michael Ledvina

Statutarni auditor uréeny auditorskou spole¢nosti jako
odpovédny za provedeni auditu jménem

auditorské spole¢nosti

Evidenéni ¢islo auditora: 1375
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Receiver: to the Shareholders of the company
Name: Broker Consulting, a.s.
Corporate seat: Jiraskovo namésti 2684/2, Vychodni Piedmeésti, 326 00 Plzefi
ID. No. (1ICO): 25221736
Legal form: Stock corporation
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Broker Consulting, a.s. (hereinafter also the
“Company”) prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the Czech Republic, which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December 2018, and the income statement, statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended 31 December 2018, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. For details of the
Company, see Note 1. to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of Broker
Consulting, a.s. as at 31 December 2018, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended 31 December 2018 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the Czech
Republic..

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Act on Auditors, Regulation (EU) No. 537/2014 of the European
Parfiament and the Council, and Auditing Standards of the Chamber of Auditors of the Czech Republic, which are
International Standards on Auditing (ISAs), as amended by the related application clauses. Our responsibilities
under this law and regulation are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Act on Auditors
and the Code of Ethics adopted by the Chamber of Auditors of the Czech Republic and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

In compliance with Section 2(b) of the Act on Auditors, the other information comprises the information included in
the Annual Report other than the financial statements and auditor's report thereon. The Board of Directors is
responsible for the other information.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information. In connection with our a
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, considpr/wiERbr $ae
ofi @ the audit 0?4'
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prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with applicable law or regulation, in particular, whether the other
information complies with law or regulation in terms of formal requirements and procedure for preparing the other
information in the context of materiality, i.e. whether any non-compliance with these requirements could influence
judgments made on the basis of the other information.

Based on the procedures performed, to the extent we are able to assess it, we report that:
e The other information describing the facts that are also presented in the financial statements is, in all
material respects, consistent with the financial statements; and

e The other information is prepared in compliance with applicable law or regulation.

In addition, our responsibility is to report, based on the knowledge and understanding of the Company obtained in
the audit, on whether the other information contains any material misstatement of fact.

Based on the procedures we have performed on the other information obtained, we have not identified
any material misstatement of fact.

Responsibilities of the Company’s The Board of Directors, Supervisory Board for the Financial
Statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the Czech Republic and for such internal control as
the Board of Directors determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going
concem basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Supervisory Board is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the above law or regulation, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Company’s intemal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors' use of the going concem basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Board of Directors, the Supervisory Board regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

In Plzen, dated 17.5.2019

A~
/

oY

HZ Plzeri spol. s r.0.
Nepomucka 10, Plzei
Audit firm licence No. 219

Ing. Michael Ledvina

statutory auditor responsible for the audit
resulting in this independent auditor’s report
Licence number of statutory auditor No. 1375
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ZPRAVA O VZTAZiCH MEZI PROPOJENYMI
OSOBAMI ZA ROK 2018

podle § 82 zadkona ¢. 90/2012 Sb., o obchodnich korporacich,
v poslednim platném znéni

Zpracovatel

Vilém Podliska, pfedseda predstavenstva, lvana Cmoviové, clenka
predstavenstva a Petr Hora, ¢len predstavenstva — statutarni
orgdn spolecnosti Broker Consulting, a. s., se sidlem liraskovo
ndmésti 2684/2, Vychodni Predmésti, 326 00 Plzen.

l. Uvod

Statutdrni organ — predstavenstvo spolecnosti Broker Consulting,
a.s., vsouladu s ustanovenim § 82 a nasl. zékona ¢. 90/2012 Sb.,
o0 obchodnich spole¢nostech a druzstvech, v poslednim platném
znéni (dale jen ,ZOK"), vypracoval na zékladé své povinnosti zpra-
vu, kterd popisuje vztahy mezi ¢leny skupiny ,Broker Consulting”,
tj. vztahy mezi ovlddanou osobou a ovladajici osobou a vztahy
mezi ovlddanou osobou a ostatnimi osobami ovladanymi stejnou
ovladajici osobou. Vztahy jsou popséany zptsobem pfihlizejicim
k nutnosti respektovat ustanoveni § 504 zak. ¢. 89/2012 Sb.,
tykajici se obchodniho tajemstvi.

Il. Popis struktury vztaht

Ovlddajici osobou ovlddané spolecnosti Broker Consulting, a. s.,
(dale téz ,Fizenad osoba”) ve smyslu § 74 ZOK byla v Ucetnim
obdobf roku 2018 spole¢nost Broker Consulting Group, SE, IC:
042 46 438, se sidlem Jiraskovo ndmésti 2684/2, Vlychodni Pfed-
mésti, 326 00 Plzen (dale téz ,Fidici osoba”), kterd je majoritnim
akcionafem spolecnosti Broker Consulting, a. s., Osobou, kterd
ovlada fidici osobu, je Petr Hruby, nar. 15. 3. 1972, bytem Plzen-
ska cesta 568/38, Doudlevce, 326 00 Plzen.

Podrobnéjsi informace o holdingovém usporadani viz Organizacni
struktura (strana ¢. 79), kterd zobrazuje usporadani spole¢nosti
s vazbou na podnikani Broker Consulting, a. s.

lil. Uloha Fizené osoby Broker Consulting, a.s.,
v ramci koncernového usporadani
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REPORT ON RELATIONS BETWEEN
INTERLINKED ENTITIES IN 2018

According to the Section 82 of the Act No. 90/2012 Coll., on
business corporations, as amended.

Drawn up by

Vilém Podliska, chairman of the Board of Directors, Ivana
Cmovsovd, member of the Board of Directors and Petr Hora,
member of the Board of Directors - Statutory Body of Broker
Consulting, a. s., having its registered seat at: Jirdskovo namésti
2684/2, Vychodni Pfedmésti, 326 00 Plzen.

I. Introduction

Statutory Body, CEO and Statutory Director of Broker Consulting,
a. s., pursuant to the provisions of Section 82 et seq. of the Act
No. 90/2012 Coll., on business corporations and co-operatives
(Act on Business Corporation), as amended (hereinafter referred
to as the ,ZOK” only), performs hereby his statutory obligation
and elaborates the present report on the relations between the
members of the “Broker Consulting” Group, i.e. relations between
the controlled and controlling entity and relations between the
controlled entity and other entities that are controlled by the
same controlling entity. The relations are described with the
consideration of the need to respect the provisions of Section
504 of the Act No. 89/2012 Coll., on trade secret.

Il. Description of the Relations Structure

The controlling entity of the controlled company Broker
Consulting, a. s., (hereinafter also referred to as the ,controlled
entity”) within the meaning of Section 74 of the ,ZOK" was for
the period of the year 2017 the company of Broker Consulting
Group, SE, ID-No. 04246438, having its registered office at:
Jirdskovo namésti 2684/2, Viychodni Pfedmésti, 326 00 Plzenr
(hereinafter referred to as the ,controlling entity”), whereas
this company has been a majority shareholder in the company
Broker consulting, a. s., Petr Hruby, born on 15 March 1972 and
residing at:Plzeriska cesta 38, postal code 326 00, is the entity
who controls the controlling entity.



V rdmci vySe uvedeného koncernového usporadani je Ulohou fize-
né osoby Broker Consulting, a. s., poskytovani sluzeb finan¢niho
poradenstvi a zprostfedkovani v ramci Ceské republiky a vytvareni
podminek pro sit spolupracovnikll - financnich konzultantd.
Broker Consulting, a. s., také vytvafi podminky pro poskytovani
realitnich sluzeb prostfednictvim sité realitnich specialistd. V rdm-
ci této ulohy Fizend osoba Broker Consulting, a. s., poskytuje
urcité dale popsané sluzby téZ své dcefiné spolecnosti Broker
Consulting, a. s., Slovenska republika, kterd se zabyva poskyto-
vanim obdobnych sluzeb na slovenském trhu.

Rizend osoba Broker Consulting, a. s., poskytuje dale v této
zpravé uvedenym clendm skupiny ,Broker Consulting” reklamni
a marketingové materidly a predméty, jako zpracovatel osob-
nich Udajd zpracovavé osobni tdaje o klientech nékterych ¢clent
skupiny ,Broker Consulting” jakozto spravcd téchto osobnich
Gdajl, a zajistuje vyvoj IT systémU pro ¢innost v oblasti financ-
niho zprostfedkovani pro svoji ¢cinnost i cinnost nékterych ¢lent
skupiny.

IV. Zpusob a prostiedky ovladani

Vliv Fidici osoby je vykondvan rozhodovanim na valné hromadé.
V obdobiod 1. 1.2018 do 18. 6. 2018 byl statutarnim feditelem
fizené osoby Petr Hruby, ktery je ovladajici osobou fidici osoby.
V tomto obdobi Petr Hruby jakoZto statutarni feditel fizené osoby
vykonaval vliv fidici osoby téZ pfi obchodnim vedeni fizené oso-
by. Od 18. 6. 2018 je Petr Hruby pfedsedou dozorci rady fizené
osoby, a vliv fidici osoby je tedy vykonavan pouze prostfednictvim
rozhodovani na valné hromadé.

V. Pfehled jednani ucinénych v poslednim
ucetnim obdobi, ktera byla u¢inéna na popud
nebo v zajmu fidici osoby nebo ji ovladanych
osob, pokud se takovéto jednani tykalo
majetku, ktery presahuje 10 % vlastniho
kapitalu fizené osoby Broker Consulting, a. s.,
zjisténého podle posledni tucetni zavérky

V Gcetnim roce 2018 nebyla uc¢inéna zadna jednani v zajmu fidici
osoby, jeZ se tykala majetku, ktery pfesahuje 10% vlastniho
kapitélu fizené osoby Broker Consulting, a. s., zjisténého podle
posledni Ucetni zavérky.
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Detailed information on the holding organizational chart - see
the Organizational (page No. 79), where is shown the company
structure together with the Broker Consulting, a. s. business link.

IlI. The Role of the Controlled Entity of Broker
Consulting, a. s., within the Concern Relations

Within the above stated concern structure the controlled
entity of Broker Consulting, a. s., shall be aimed to provide
financial counselling and intermediate services in the territory
of Czech Republic and create the conditions for the network
of co-operators - financial consultants. Broker Consulting,
a. s., Is also establishing the conditions for the provision of
real estate services using a network of real estate experts.
Within this task the controlled entity of Broker Consulting, a. s.,
provides specific further described services also to its subsidiary
of Broker Consulting, a. s., Slovak Republic that is focused on
the provision of financial counselling in the Slovak market.

Moreover, the controlled entity Broker Consulting, a. s., is
providing herein the referred-to members of the ,Broker
Consulting” group with with advertising and marketing
materials and promotional items, as the personal data
processor the Company processes personal data of clients
of some members of the ,Broker Consulting” Group, as they
are understood the administrators of these personal data and
ensures the development of IT systems for activity in the field
of financial intermediation for its activities and for the activity
of some members of the Group.

IV. The Way and Means of the Control

The influence of the controlling entity is being performed via decision
making within the General Meeting. Within the period starting
from 1. 1. 2018 to 18. 6. 2018 the position of Statutory Director
of the controlled entity was held by Petr Hruby, who controls the
controlling entities. During this period Petr Hruby has excercised the
control, from his Statutory Director position of the controlled entity,
over the controlling entity, and simultanously he has managed the
controlled entity. Since 18. 6. 2018, Petr Hruby has been holding the
position of the Chairman of the Supervisory Board of the controlled
entity, thus the control by the controlling entity has been exercised
only via decision making processes within the General Meeting.

BC Capital Investments,
a.s. (SK)
Teslova 15
821 02 Bratislava
1C0: 47 940 336
jediny akcionar

Sole shareholder

Organizacni usporadani skupiny Broker Consulting
(z hlediska vztahl mezi propojenymi osobami)

Organizational Chart of the Broker Consulting Group
(in terms of the relations between the interlinked entities)

Jirdskovo namésti 2684/2
326 00 Plzen
1CO: 280 02 822
jediny akcionar
Sole shareholder

BC Properties, a.s. ]

ABC Financniho vzdélavani,
0.p.s.
Jiraskovo namésti 2684/2
326 00 Plzen
1C0: 291 18 531
jediny zakladatel

Sole founder

Broker Consulting, a.s. (CZ)
Jirdskovo namésti 2684/2
326 00 Plzen
1C0: 252 21 736
majoritni akcionaf
Majority shareholder

BC Marketing & Media,
s.r.o. (SK)

Pribinovzi 25, 811 09 Bratislava
1CO: 44107 161
jediny spolecnik
Sole partner

Broker Consulting, a.s. (SK)

Pribinova 25, 811 09 Bratislava
1CO: 36 651 419
majoritni akciponaf

Majority shareholder

PETR HRUBY

Broker Consulting Group, SE

Jirdskovo namésti 2684/2
326 00 Plzen
ICO: 042 46 438
majoritni akcionar
Majority shareholder

1CO: 071 88 935
majoritni akcionar

roker Consulting SICAV, a.s.
Bucharova 1423/6, Stodlky,
158 00 Praha 5
Majority shareholder

FinCo Services, a.s. (SK)

Pribinova 25
811 09 Bratislava
1CO: 35 848 979
majoritni akciona¥

Majority shareholder

MONECO spol. s r.o.

Gorkého 51/1, Veveri
602 00 Brno
1CO: 485 32 827
obchodni podil 50 %

50% business share

majoritni akcionaf
Majority shareholder

Home Servis Financial
Group, a.s.

|
|
{
!
|
!
|

Postovni 720/3, Doubravka
312 00 Plzen
1C0: 055 87 671
majoritni akcionar

Majority shareholder

Property Delta, a.s.
Jirdskovo namésti 2684/2
326 00 Plzen
1C0: 280 02 857

r.er
Consul ing

Finance - Reality = Spolu



VI. Smlouvy uzaviené mezi ¢leny koncernu
.Broker Consulting”

Mezi fizenou osobou Broker Consulting, a. s. a osobou ovladajici
fidici osobu byly uzavieny tyto smlouvy:

B smlouva o vykonu funkce statutarniho feditele mezi
Broker Consulting, a. s. a Petrem Hrubym (jejiz platnost
zanikla ke dni 18. 6. 2018, kdy Petru Hrubému zanikla
funkce statutarniho feditele).

Mezi fizenou osobou Broker Consulting, a. s., a dalsimi ¢leny
koncernu ,,Broker Consulting” byly uzavfeny nésledujici smlouvy:

B smlouva o ndjmu kancelarskych prostor mezi fizenou
osobou BC Properties, a. s., jako pronajimatelem, a fizenou
osobou Broker Consulting, a. s., jako ndjemcem,

B kupni smlouvy na dodani reklamnich pfedmétd mezi fizenou
osobou Broker Consulting, a. s., jako proddvajicim, a Broker
Consulting, a. s., Slovenska republika, jako kupujicim.

B smlouva o Uvéru mezi dluznikem Home Service Financial
Group, a.s. a Uvérujicim Broker Consulting, a.s.

VII. Posouzeni toho, zda vznikla fizené osobé
ujma, a posouzeni jejiho vyrovnani

Z zadného jedndni Fidici osoby nevznikla fizené osobé Broker
Consulting, a. s., Ujma. Zadna Ujma nevznikla fizené osobé Broker
Consulting, a. s., ani z Zadné ze smluv uvedenych vyse pod bo-
dem VI. této zpravy, nebot veskeré smluvni vztahy jsou uzavie-
ny za béznych trznich podminek. Vzhledem k tomu, Ze fizené
osobé Broker Consulting, a. s., Ujma nevznikla, neni potfeba
Ujmu vyrovnavat.

VIIl. Zhodnoceni vyhod a nevyhod plynoucich
z koncernové ucasti

Rizend osoba Broker Consulting, a. s., hodnoti svoji G¢ast ve sku-
piné ,Broker Consulting” pozitivné, nebot koncernové usporadani
umoziuje dosahovani synergickych efektd p¥i podnikéni jednot-
livych ¢lend skupiny ,,Broker Consulting”. Aktudlné fizend osoba
Broker Consulting, a. s., neshledava zadna rizika vyplyvajici z jeji
Ucasti na koncernovém usporadani skupiny ,,Broker Consulting”.
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V. An Overview on the Negotiations Undertaken
within the Last Accounting Period, which
Were Initiated by the Controlling Entity or in
the Interest of the Controlling Entity or the
Entities that are Being Controlled by it, if such
Negotiations were Related to the Assets that
exceed 10 % of the Registered Capital of the
Controlled Entity of Broker Consulting, a. s.,
which Amount Was Determined from the Last
Financial Statements

Within the accounting year 2018 were not conducted any
negotiations in the interests of the controlling entity related
to the assets exceeding 10 % of the registered capital of the
controlled entity of Broker Consulting, a. s., i.e. the amounts
determined from the last financial statements.

VI. Agreements Concluded Between
the ,,Broker Consulting” Concern Members

The controlled entity of Broker Consulting, a. s., and the entity,
who controls the controlling entity, have concluded the following
agreements:

B Agreement on the performance of CEO and Statutory
Director position, concluded between Broker Consulting, a.
s. and Petr Hruby (the validity of which extincted on 18. 6.
2018, when the CEO and Statutory Director position held by
Petr Hruby ceased).

Between the controlled entity of Broker Consulting, a. s., and
other ,Broker Consulting” Concern members were concluded
the following contracts:

W Contract on lease of the office premises entered into by the
controlled entity of BC Properties, a. s., as the lessor, and the
controlled entity of Broker Consulting, a. s., as the lessee,

B Purchase contracts for the delivery of promotional items
entered into by the controlled entity of Broker Consulting,
a. s., as the seller, and Broker Consulting, a. s., Slovak
Republic, as the buyer,

B [oan agreement between the debtor - Home Service Financial
Group, a.s. and the creditor - Broker Consulting, a.s.

Mezi pInénimi a protiplnénimi z jednotlivych smluv popsanych
vyse v bodé VI. této zpravy a jedndnimi uskute¢nénymi mezi
¢leny skupiny ,Broker Consulting” neexistuje Zadny nepomeér,
ceny uvedenych plnéni jsou na trhu obvyklé.

IX. Prohlaseni zpracovatele

Zpracovatel svym podpisem potvrzuje, ze tuto zpravu zpracoval
s péci fadného hospodare se zohlednénim vsech informaci, které
mél za celé sledované Ucetni obdobi k dispozici.

V Plzni dne 31. 3. 2019

jménem Broker Consulting, a. s.,

(Lé]?@(ﬂ Lk,

Vilém Podliska

predseda predstavenstva
Chairman of the Board of Directors

75’”’/

Ivana Cmovsova

¢lenka predstavenstva
Member of the Board of Directors

Yo

Petr Hora

¢len predstavenstva
Member of the Board of Directors
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Vil. The Assessment, whether any Injury or
Damage Arose to the Controlled Entity,
and the Assessment of its Compensation

From any negotiation or behaviour did not arise any injury or
damage to the controlled entity of Broker Consulting, a. s. Even
upon any other agreements or contracts stated above within item VI
hereof the controlled entity of Broker Consulting, a. s., did not suffer
any injury or damage, as any and all the contractual relations were
entered into under usual market terms and conditions. Considering
the fact the controlled entity of Broker Consulting, a. s., did not
suffer any injury or damage, any compensation is therefore needed.

Vill. Advantages and Disadvantages
Assessment Resulting from the
Participation in the Concern

The controlled entity of Broker Consulting, a. s., highly
appreciates its participation in the ,Broker Consulting” Group,
as the concern relation structure allows its ,Broker Consulting”
Group members to reach synergistic effects in their business.
Currently, the controlled entity of Broker Consulting, a. s., has
not identified any risks emerging from its participation in the
concern relation structure within the ,Broker Consulting” Group.
Between the performances and counter-performances that result
from particular contracts and agreements stated above within the
item VI hereof, and negotiations conducted between the , Broker
Consulting” Group members, does not exist any disproportion
and the prices of related performances are usual in the market.

IX. The Author’s Declaration

The author confirms, having attached his signature hereto, the
present report has been drawn up by him with due managerial
diligence, taking into account all the information available to
him for the entire period referred-to.

In Plzen, on 31. 3. 2019
On behalf of Broker Consulting, a. s.,

Vilém Podliska
Chairman of the Board of Directors

Ivana Cmovsova
Member of the Board of Directors
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SPOLECNNOISTI

COMPANY BUSINESS PARTNERS

Objektivita naseho poradenstvi je v oblasti financi zaloZzena
na Sirokém portfoliu partnerskych financnich instituci a jejich
produktl. V tomto ohledu jsme pfipraveni poskytnout svym
klientlim to nejlepsi, co ¢esky financni trh nabizi. Pfed zafazenim
kazdého nového subjektu do tohoto portfolia posuzujeme nejen
parametry kazdého jeho konkrétniho finan¢niho produktu, ale
také aktualni hospodafsky vysledek jeho poskytovatele, jeho
historii a jeho pfistup ke klientdm. Neméné dilezité je, abychom
se s danou financni instituci shodovali i v zékladnich etickych
principech podnikani, které spoluutvareji rdmec pro poskytovani
prvottidni sluzby s dlouhodobym pfinosem pro klienta.

Pojistovny

AEGON Pojistovna, a. s.

Allianz pojistovna, a. s.

AXA ASSISTANCE CZ, s. 1. 0.

AXA pojistovna, a. s.

AXA Zivotni pojistovna, a. s.

Colonnade Insurance S.A., organizacni slozka

Ceska podnikatelské pojistovna, a. s., Vienna Insurance
Group

Ceska pojistovna, a. s.

CSOB Pojistovna, a. s., ¢len holdingu CSOB
D.A.S. Rechtsschutz AG, pobocka pro CR
DIRECT pojistovna, a. s.

Generali Pojistovna, a. s.
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Objective financial counselling provided by Broker Consulting has
its foundation in a broad portfolio of partner financial institutions
with their products. In this respect, our company is ready to
provide our clients with the best what Czech financial market
may offer. Before including any new entity in our portfolio, we
assess not only the parameters of each of its specific financial
products, but also the current economic results of its provider,
its history, and its approach to its clients. Of equal importance is
the fact that we agree with the financial institution in question
also on the basic ethical business principles, which help to create
the framework for providing premium services with long-term
benefit for the client.

Insurance Companies

AEGON Pojistovna, a. s.

Allianz pojistovna, a. s.

AXA ASSISTANCE CZ, s. r. 0.

AXA pojistovna, a. s.

AXA Zivotni pojistovna, a. s.

Colonnade Insurance S.A., organizacni slozka
Ceska podnikatelska pojistovna, a. s., Vienna Insurance Group
Ceskéd pojistovna, a. s.

CSOB Pojistovna, a. s., ¢len holdingu CSOB
D.A.S. Rechtsschutz AG, pobocka pro CR
DIRECT pojistovna, a. s.

Generali Pojistovna, a. s.



Hasicskd vzajemna pojistovna, a. s.

Komercni pojistovna, a. s.

Kooperativa pojistovna, a. s., Vienna Insurance Group

MetLife Europe d.a.c., pobocka pro Ceskou republiku

myLife Lebensversicherung AG

NN Zivotni pojistovna N. V., pobo¢ka pro Ceskou republiku

NOVIS Poistovia a. s., odstépny zavod
Slavia pojistovna, a. s.

UNIQA pojistovna, a. s.

Penzijni spolecnosti

Allianz penzijni spolec¢nost, a. s.

AXA penzijni spole¢nost, a. s.

Conseq penzijni spolecnost, a. s.

Ceska spofitelna — penzijni spole¢nost, a. s.

CSOB Penzijni spole¢nost, a. s., ¢len skupiny CSOB
KB Penzijni spolecnost, a. s.

NN Penzijni spolecnost, a. s.

Penzijni spole¢nost Ceské pojistovny, a. s.

Stavebni spofitelny
Raiffeisen stavebni spofitelna, a. s.
Stavebni spofitelna Ceské spotitelny, a. s.

Wistenrot — stavebni spofitelna, a. s.

Banky a dalsi tvérové spole¢nosti

BNP Paribas Personal Finance SA,
odstépny zadvod (Hello bank!)

Ceska spofitelna, a. s.
Ceskoslovenska obchodni banka, a. s.
Equa bank, a. s.

Hypotecni banka, a. s.

J&T Banka, a. s.

Komercni banka, a. s.

mBank S.A., organizacni slozka

Hasicska vzadjemna pojistovna, a. s.

Komercni pojistovna, a. s.

Kooperativa pojistovna, a. s., Vienna Insurance Group
MetlLife Europe d.a.c., pobocka pro Ceskou republiku
mylLife Lebensversicherung AG

NN Zivotni pojistovna N. V., pobocka pro Ceskou republiku
NOVIS Poistovna a. s., odstépny zavod

Slavia pojistovna, a. s.

UNIQA pojistovna, a. s.

Pension Companies

Allianz penzijni spolecnost, a. s.

AXA penzijni spolecnost, a. s.

Conseq penzijni spolec¢nost, a. s.

Ceské spofitelna - penzijni spole¢nost, a. s.

CSOB Penzijni spolecnost, a. s., &len skupiny CSOB
KB Penzijni spolecnost, a. s.

NN Penzijni spolecnost, a. s.

Penzijni spolecnost Ceské pojistovny, a. s.

Building Savings Banks
Raiffeisen stavebni spofitelna, a. s.
Stavebni spofitelna Ceské spofitelny, a. s.

Wiistenrot - stavebni spofitelna, a. s.

Banks and Other Credit Institutions

BNP Paribas Personal Finance SA, odstépny zévod (Hello bank!)

Ceska spofitelna, a. s.
Ceskoslovenskd obchodni banka, a. s.
Equa bank, a. s.

Hypotecni banka, a. s.

J&T Banka, a. s.

Komercni banka, a. s.

mBank S.A., organizacni slozka

MONETA Leasing, s. r. 0.

MONETA Money Bank, a. s.

Oberbank AG pobocka Ceska republika
ProCredia, a. s.

Raiffeisenbank, a. s.

Sberbank CZ, a. s.

UniCredit Bank Czech Republic and Slovakia, a. s.

Wistenrot hypotecni banka, a. s.

Investicni spolecnosti a fondy

Amundi Czech Republic, investi¢ni spole¢nost, a. s.
Amundi Czech Republic Asset Management, a. s.
AXA investi¢ni spolecnost a. s.

Colosseum, a. s.

Conseq Investment Management, a. s.

Generali Investments CEE, investi¢ni spolecnost, a. s.
INVESTIKA, investi¢ni spolecnost, a. s.

Wine Investment Partners, investi¢ni fond s proménnym
zakladnim kapitalem, a. s.

MONETA Leasing, s. r. o.

MONETA Money Bank, a. s.

Oberbank AG pobocka Ceska republika
ProCredia, a. s.

Raiffeisenbank, a. s.

Sberbank CZ, a. s.

UniCredit Bank Czech Republic and Slovakia, a. s.

Wiistenrot hypotecni banka, a. s.

Investment Companies and Funds

Amundi Czech Republic, investicni spolecnost, a. s.
Amundi Czech Republic Asset Management, a. s.
AXA investicni spolecnost a. s.

Colosseum, a. s.

Conseq Investment Management, a. s.

Generali Investments CEE, investicni spolecnost, a. s.
INVESTIKA, investicni spolecnost, a. s.

Wine Investment Partners, investicni fond s proménnym
zakladnim kapitélem, a. s.
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CENTRUM PECE O KLIENTY BROKER CONSULTING
Broker Consulting Customer Care Centre
bezplatna linka v CR | Toll free call in the Czech Republic

<, 800 800 080 info@bcas.cz

PRACOVNI PRILEZITOSTI V BROKER CONSULTING
Broker Consulting Job Opportunities
bezplatna linka v CR | Toll free call in the Czech Republic

<, 800 023 018 prace@bcas.cz

REALITNi LINKA BROKER CONSULTING
Broker Consulting Real Estate Line

bezplatna linka v CR | Toll free call in the Czech Republic
& 800 100 164 okrealitnisluzby@bcas.cz

KIOINTIAKTINIJINFORMACE

CONTACT INFORMATION

CESKA REPUBLIKA | CZECH REPUBLIC

Broker Consulting, a. s. Broker Consulting, a. s.

sidlo — centréla Plzen centréla Praha

Registered office - Headquarter in Plzeri Headquarter in Praha

Jirdskovo nam. 2684/2, 326 00 Plzen Bucharova 1423/6, 158 00 Praha 5
Tel.: +420 378 771 312 E-mail: info@bcas.cz

E-mail: info@bcas.cz
www.bcas.cz

ABC Financniho vzdélavani, o. p. s. Dobry skutek, z. s. Ceska asociace spolecnosti
Jirdskovo ndm. 2684/2, 326 00 Plzen Jirdskovo ndm. 2684/2, 326 00 Plzen financniho poradenstvi
Tel.: +420 731 537 251 Tel.: +420 731 537 205 a zprostiedkovani (CASF)
E-mail: info@abcfv.cz E-mail: info@dobryskutek.cz Spanélska 2, 120 00 Praha 2
www.abcfv.cz www.dobryskutek.cz Tel.: +420 221 628 507-8

E-mail: info@casfpz.cz
www.casfpz.cz

SLOVENSKA REPUBLIKA | SLOVAK REPUBLIC

Broker Consulting, a. s. FinCo Services, a. s. BC Marketing & Media, s. r. o.
Pribinova 25, Tower 115, 811 09 Bratislava  Pribinova 25, Tower 115, 811 09 Bratislava Pribinova 25, Tower 115, 811 09 Bratislava
Tel.: +421 2 208 500 30 Tel.: +421 2 208 500 30 Tel.: +421 2 208 500 31

E-mail: info@bcas.sk E-mail: info@fcservices.sk

www.bcas.sk www.fcservices.sk

Dobry skutok SK, o. z.

Pribinova 25, Tower 115, 811 09 Bratislava
Tel.: +421 9 029 431 03

E-mail: info@dobryskutok.sk
www.dobryskutok.sk
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